CIBOLA COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez Martha Garcia Christine Lowery

Chairman 1*! Vice Chairman 2" Vice Chairman
Ralph Lucero Robert Windhorst
Commissioner Commissioner

Regular Commission Meeting
Thursday, March 25, 2021
5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers

PURSUANT TO THE PUBLIC HEALTH ORDER DATED MARCH 12™, 2021, LIMITING PUBLIC GATHERINGS IN THE
STATE, THE FOLLOWING MEETING ATTENDANCE CAPACITY RULES APPLY:
» RED LEVEL (very high risk): the meeting will not be physically open to the public. Members of the public
may attend and listen to the meeting via Facebook.

» GREEN LEVEL (medium risk): the meeting is limited to 20 members of the public, inclusive of public
officials & employees. Admission will be on a first come first serve basis. All other members of the
public may attend and listen to the meeting via Facebook.

» TURQUOISE LEVEL (low risk): the meeting will be open to the public. Members of the public may also
attend and listen to the meeting via Facebook.

ALL OTHER PUBLIC HEALTH ORDER COVID-19 REQUIREMENTS AND FIRE MARSHAL CAPACITY LIMITS
APPLY. ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA

FACEBOOK LIVE AT THE FOLLOWING LINK: https://www.facebook.com/CibolaCountyCommission/

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Prayer
Approval of Agenda

B L e

&

Public Comment

The Public has the opportunity to provide comment on any subject during the public comment period. Speaker’s comments
will be limited to three minutes unless the Board of County Commissioners requests more information. The time limit is
given in an effort to allow public input but also to move the agenda forward in a prompt yet efficient manner.

Public comment may be made, in person if attendance is allowed by the red to green status, via email and will be
entered and/or read into the meeting minutes (if less than 3 minutes) by emailing comments to:

iphoracek@co.cibola.nm.us

The Deadline for written public comments to be received is Wednesday, March 24", 2021 at 4:00 PM. Emailed
public comment must contain the author’'s name and physical address.

Page 1 of 2



7. Minutes

a.

Minutes from February 25", 2021 Regular Commission Meeting

8. Reports

a.
b.
c.

Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director
NWNM Council of Governments (COG)-Evan Williams-NWNMCOG Director
Planning Department Presentation-Anna Larson-Planner

9. Presentation

a.

Commendation of COVID-19 Task Force in Cibola County

10. New Business — Action May Be Taken

a.

o e

Consideration of Plat Vacation of Private Road Easement and Relocation of this easement For NextEra
Solar Facility located near San Fidel in Cibola County
Consideration of RFP 2021-004 Selection of Trail Construction Firm for Quartz Hill in Zuni Mountain
Trails Project
Consideration of Resolution 21-23 FY21 Budget Adjustment No. 7
Consideration of Formal Request to Governor Lujan Grisham to Veto HB 4
Consideration to approve requisitions over $20,000
a.) Laguna Fire Protection Program-Utility Pickup Truck-Melloy Dodge-$44,012
b.) Road Dept.-Tools and Supplies-Grants Auto and Truck Parts-$23,312.40
Consideration of Resolution 21-24 Transfer of Dump Truck to the Village of Milan
Consideration of Resolution 21-25 Transfer of Dump Truck to the Blue Water Village Water and
Sanitation District

11. Executive Session

Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) the following matters may be discussed in closed session:
Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section

10-15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in closed session:

a. Pending or threatened litigation 10-15-1 (H) (7)

b. Personnel 10-15-1 (H) (2)

i.

Kate Fletcher

¢. other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute;

Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Reoular Session

Motion and Roll Call Vote that Matters Discussed In Closed Session Were Limited To Those Specified In

Motion For Closure, and That No Final Action Was Taken. As Per New Mexico Statutes Section §10-15-1.

12. New Business — Action May Be Taken

a.

Directions to Staff Regarding Kate Fletcher-County Manager

13. Announcements

The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be April 22", 2021 at 5:00p.m. via FB Live. The Cibola County Offices
will be closed Friday, April 2, 2021 in observation of the Easter Holiday.

14. Adjournment

Page 2 of 2



Minutes
02.25.2021

Regular Commission
Meeting




Regular Commission
Meeting Thursday,
February 25, 2021

5:00 p.m.

The Cibola County Commission held a Regulaf Meeting on Thursday February 25%, 2021 at 5:00 pm in the
Cibola County Commission Center

Elected Officials Present Staff

Daniel Torrez, Chairman Kate Fletcher, County Manager
Martha Garcia, 1** Vice Chairman Paul tudi, Finance Director
Christine Lowery, 2" Vice Chairman Michelle Dominguez, County Clerk
Rohert Windhorst, Commissioner Marisa Baca, Filing/Recording

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

6.

Call to Order.

Chairman Torrez called the meeting to order at 5:01pm
Roll Call

5 - Present

ledge of Allegianc

Led by Commissioner Lucero

Prayer
Led by Commissioner Garcia

Approval of Acenda
Motioned to approve by Commissioner Lucero Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst.

With the changes to New Business-Action May Be Taken L&M being moved to the top of New
Business.

Public Comment — Letter about Barbara Road

7. Minutes

a. Minutes from January 28™, 2020 Special Commission Meeting

Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lucero.
Seconded by Commissioner Garcia - 5 affirmative

8. Reports

a. Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director
b. Cibola General Hospital Bi-Annual Report-Thomas Whelan-Hospital C.E.O.
¢. Emergency Manager Report- Dustin Middleton

Page 1 of 2



9. New Business — Action May Be Taken
L. Consideration of RFP 2021-003 Selection of Architect Firm for Public Safety Building
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lucero.
Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst - 5 affirmative

M. Consideration to approve requisitions over $20,000.
a.) Upgrade County Video Surveillance System-Sound and Signal
b.) Disaster Recovery Software and Hardware-SHI
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Windhorst.
Seconded by Commissioner Torres - 5 affirmative

A. Consideration of Vacation of Road Easement and Relocation of this easement in Elks Ridge
Estate to existing La Vista Road

Motion to approve made by Commissioner Torres.

Seconded by Commissioner Lucero - 5 affirmative

B. Consideration of Floodplain Development Permit Application 2021-01 for Eric Wallace,
Bluewater Village

Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lucero.

Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst - 5 affirmative

C. Consideration of Resolution 21-17 Opposing House Bill 4 of The First Session of the 55th
Legislature
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Garcia.
Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst - 5 affirmative

D. Consideration of Resolution 21-18 to Approve the Contract Between Cibola County and Core
Civic for the Housing of County Inmates

Motion to approve made by Commissioner Windhorst.

Seconded by Commissioner Torres - 5 affirmative

E. Consideration of MOA for Placement of Radio Tower and Related Equipment on Cibola County
Property

Motion to approve made by Commissioner Windhorst.

Seconded by Commissioner Lowery - 5 affirmative

F. Discussion of Removal of CR 23¢ and CR 23f Mary Joe Drive and Barbara Road from County
Maintained Road Lis ‘

Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lucero.

Seconded by Commissioner Torres - 5 affirmative

G. Consideration of Resolution 21-19 2021 Annual Certified County Maintained Mileage Report
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lucero.
Seconded by Commissioner Torres - 5 affirmative

H. Consideration of Resolution 21-20 Authorizing Cibola County to Submit FY22 DW]
Application, along with M.O.U. and Statement of Assurances

Motion to approve made by Commissioner Windhorst.

Seconded by Commissioner Lucero - 5 affirmative

Page 2 of 2



I. Consideration of Resolution 21-21 Budget Adjustment Number 6
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lowery.
Seconded by Commissioner Lucero - 5 affirmative

J. Consideration of Advisory Committee Recommendations Regarding Reinvestment of Current
Investments
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Windhorst.
Seconded by Commissioner Lowery - 5 affirmative

K. Consideration of Resolution 21-22 Investment Policy (revised)
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Torres.
Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst - 5 affirmative

10. Executive Session - NONE
Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) (2) & (7) the following matter may be discussed in closed session:
e Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute
Section 10-15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in closed session:

« Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session

« Motion and Roll Call Vote that Matters Discussed in Closed Session Were Limited To Those
Specified In Motion For Closure, and That No Final Action Was Taken, As Per New Mexico Statutes
Section §10-15-1.

11. Announcements
The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be March 25%, 2021 at 5:00p.m. via FB Live.

12. Adjournment
7:01pm

Page 3 of 2



Budget and
Finance Report

Finance Report with Notes







Tzoz'gz Alenugoa4 Jo sy

Joday
3dueul

IBEF 'LSHE -+ ODIXAW MIN




Y16 JI9qWISAON

;oT1snbny

gIT AR

:TZOT U] 591 BuIlaa|A JUSWISIAU| PR|NPAYDS
‘Buissanoud 104 y4Q 01 Ho pajiew uasq sey uonediddy 4437

11012341 1uswpedag peoy mau s,A1uno)) syl Jezejes plemps SWO0D|IAA
TZoT 't Youe\ panoidde spodad spenb 5z 19 T
‘ssa4boud ul syuswpedsg yum sbunesiy 19bpng wiusu

‘Ateniga4 ybnouya pajipuodal yunodde bunessdo
X€] 31 Sey 92140 S,J94nseal] 9yl ul zanbuiwog mc_pm_Ew pue junodde bunesado
ule| 1oy Adenuer ybnouayl dueq ay3 01 pa|du0dal s AIYO S,Jabeueiy syl ul J|9S Apuspa

sbedgam Juswpedaq adueul4 uo paedo| s1ebpng g spodsy adueuld

sa1epdn Ajuno) ejoqid




I

€T'99¢es TLLETLS | TTT'PSES | LIET0ES | €6¥'800S | PIE'GSES | VOV'SGES | 899'89ES | 8S6°CIES | 66VELES 765'65S TLYTSES 8102
0T FEES [00'8/ES 699'7TES ETO'ESES 082'9ErS TZ6'TPES 605 PFES [0E'99ES Z6/°S6ES 8r9°LLES PRE0LES 99/'88ES 6T
8GS'L8ES | SOT'6/¢S | OBE'0GES | 996'VO¥S | £9v/£9¥S | SO6°LSFS E0E'LTHS | SPE'ZSPS | 002'2ZSS | S98'T9ES | 6TLGOVS | TE6'60PS S|ENIIY QLA 00T ===
9G5G5ZSTS | 9SS°TSTS | 9SSZSTS | 95S°ZSIS | 9SSZSIS | 95572STS | 955°7STS | 955°CSTS | 95572STS | 9SS'ZSIS | 9SSTSIS | 95597¢SIS 128png pairafold TZ0Z
SET'LSPS | SETLSES SEZ'LSYS | SET'LSPS | SET'LSPS | SET/SKS | SET/SYS | SETLSPS | SET'LShS | SEC/SPS | SETLSPS | SETLSYS |SUORINPAY In0/M 138png ‘[0ld TZOT s
SPZE8YS | T90THPS | GZG'E8PS | EST9BES | SIS'90VS | 8S8TTRS | BLIGEYS | OTHOFES S|en1dY QLA TZ0¢==
Jaquiaidag

S

Aenl judy yaie Aieniga4 Atenuer Jaguisdaq | J2qUUSAoN 13003120 isnany Ajnr

‘eyep 1ayieb am se | ¥o bunysnlpe sue pue 3s10Mm sy3 10} pauue|d SpA "TZ0Z-020T

@ 1eaA [eosly 10y (uonoaloid sejnbau Jo 0452) /9’08 TS pa1abpng am ‘pesisul 000°00TS

~dn moys 10u pip 6T-QIAOD J 1e3A 10} 028'98%'S$ pa1sbpng aaey pjnosn 000°002$

000°00€S

000°00%S

000°00SS
sloeJiuo) 000'009S

000°004S

‘slemdy 07 ‘6T A4
ooooowm.




A\

68'vvZ'E8y v£'090'TH 9€'5/6'E8Y 8T'£52°98¢€ 2F'STS'90F 08'L58'TeY TL'LLT'6bY IT'0TP'OvE| 6v'6LP'SS  STIVLIOL
6T'ETR'BTS 6T'E78'6TS 6T'EC8'6TS 6T €Z8'6TS 6T€C8'6TS 6T'ETB'6TS 09'TT6'65 09°'TT6'6S| T9L'BETS uonnquuisig [e201-9'9-T-L
87 T88'vYS 67°L88'6ES 74902 vrS 2E'6LL'98ES LSEVT8ES 88'8T6'6ES LL'89EEYS T8'TI0VES| 66T'TZES |euonasio) Au) |eyoL
19'8T965 £5°S80'TTS 97'79LTTS 6£'T00'SS 87'098°9% L1'198°9% €5°279L°1S 6T VIEPS| 692°€95 |eauawuoliaug Ajuno) |eloL
09'625'SETS VS EEEETTS €E'66E'STTS £7'0/7'T0TS 06'T0T90TS SS'8TZT'TITS ST'ZRE0ZTS TZ'797'T6S| 819'S68S 149 ssajwueH pjoH Ayuno) |eyo
1981965 £5'G80'TTS o' v9L'TTS 6€'T00'SS 87'098'9% L1'T98'9S €5°79L°LS 6Z'VTE VS| 692'€9% ainpniseyu) Ayuno) |elo)
86"t '6TS TCTLTZES €1'625'€TS 85'700°0TS S60TLETS [8°TTLETS 75'GTS'STS £8'879'8S| LVS'9TTS pun4 uondalold 344 [e101
L'95€'58S ¥2'6T9'GLS ¥0'5ZS'E8S 18'688°£95 10'86£'045 99'TZEELS 16'10L'6LS ¥0'¥19'09S| ZEV'965S$ AJ3S PN 78 Jaw3 Auno) [e3oL
T2'960°CTS 66'E¥1'8S ¥9'SET'6S Z0°£SL°0TS 9L v0T'TTS 78°€0S'TIS T0'7S6'2TS L6'70T'FTS| 002°06S 14D |endsoH Aju) edads |ejo)
¥6'SL0'LSTS CCTT96ETS 68°92L7STS S0'8TL'8TTS 80°70SEETS 68'STL'6ETS €9°C6LTSTS LO'LYO'6TTS| 00Z'VTTITS 1YD 34eys Auno) [eyo]
Aienugaq Altenuer Jaquiadag 12qWanonN 12qo1Q 1aquwaldas 1sndny Anr {e101 QLA juawsou] >m 149 dlA

000'00Z'T$ 000°000°TS 000'008S  000'009S  00O'00FS  000°00ZS 0%

b e e

00Zve1TS

TEV'965S

00Z065 - i-,. 14D [ENdSOH AuD) [BDAdS (B0

tvsozts —
692'e9s — [}

8195685 -

661

soz'eos———
Z9L'BETS \'

149 21eys Ayuno) |B104

pun4 uoRda30.4 2414 [BI0L

2inanaiseju] Ajunod g304

140 ssajuiieH pjoH A&xuno) (elo)

[BIUBWUCHALT AYUNnOD [BI0L

|euoizaiion Aju) jB10L

uennqQuIsiq 8307 - $9°9-1-4

S6P'6TY ES - [2I0L ALA TZA4 LYD

L86F 'Lsa

OJIX3EW MIN




-

\ 625'€8TS | 6LpZ8IS A £26°
LTL'L6TS

195'661S
L19°681S

€ST'98ES

7 /
STS'901S \

/
/ /
858°CZYS - 8/16tPS

SPZ'e8rsS SI6'E8FS

#9S
6L9°61LS i
ZeL'159%

qmmdmhm
el TZTAS

VESTLTS

€8IS pog09TS

8 S A ot
W & 4@@ ®

< K

1I6'08TS

Dy s S — g SS6'S0TS
€9E°6VTS £ST'9STS / \ \ _ TL8'TITS
\ LYLLLTS SZLETS /
877'ss7$— 4 dferotzs
! 9/2°9LTS

_ 000°00ZS
660915
956'8L1S

000°00TS

‘_m_.

T69°€ZES
8SS'L8ES

000°00€S
Yec 06

, 1\ 996vovS _
S91#6.2S X
| |

€0ELTYS \
\ SP6'TSYS
_4

000°00FS
L9¥°L9S
\

S06°29%S
N\

| S
$19°0855 \/ _ 6687255 X
£85'v79$ ErRSlns Y A OB IS

/

\
955'959$
' 8rr' 699
o9’
6cke ERV VLS

B1e(Q 0T A4

149 TZA4 Uo 4iAOD O s31d3jje
pue (s3dadiaju]) syoesauo) Suipnjoul [ Y9 13N 0ZAd §0 uosiaedwo)




0£L°T6ES

S|en1dy 0Z07 ‘1€ Aenuerm uondafoid 198png 1707 W

saxe| uanbuieQ SoXe] alin)

000'L¥ES

| vSL'8LLTS
6¢6'T0C2'CZS

suo1329jjo) xej Ayiadoud

%
000°00S$
000°000°T$
000'00STS
000°000Z$

000°005CS




LUTZO'L6L'TTS 6T'ECE'LO0'ES 96'7VE'V0B'YTS (16°L26'vSVS) (LTsve'eTe'zIs) 0005 B6'TOR'ZZ0'PTS L1'882'885'SS 68'0£5'992'8S =S1v10L
(TT'E6T'PYS) 00'0$ (TTE6T'v$) 00°0% (9086'9L3) S9'L8L'ZES 00'0% 00°0$ 0008 SLI3108d AV1LNO T¥LIdVI - 159
92'€89'592% 00'0% 92'€89'5925 0005 (T0°£8€'198) 00°05 9V'ELL'EBS 00'0% 18'96Z'vbZS ANNd 1YSIVEddYIY %T - 029
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 000§ 00°0% 0003 0008 00'0$ 00°0% INVHD0Hd 3INVITdINOD - 5T9
vz v0z'eees) 00'0% (b2'v02'E£28) (86°861'855) (58'9.v'885'28) 00'000'006% 6STLL'ETS'TS 00'0% 00'0% HILNI) NOILNILIA - ¥T9
00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ (ot'62v'1S) 97 6TY'TS 0008 0005 N41LNY3IE B NYITI OJIXIIN M3N - ZT9
00°0% 0008 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 0008 0005 00'0$ 00'0$ LNYYD 3DIAY¥3S 15304 - TT9
SLS9T'ETS 00'0% 9L°S9T'ETS (20" £v9°613) (v9°8ZT'0PS) 0008 E8VBY'6TS 00'0$ 65'955'€9% Nv3y¥na SNSN3J - 019
Y9zS'v9TS 0005 Y9TS'rITs 00'0% (E8'P8Y'ETS) 0008 ST'TT0'vBZS 0008 00°0% LNYHD 5,NOILD3T3 1DV S3HYD - 609
9T'LTY'VITS 00'0% 9T'LZ¥'¥9TS 00'0$ (vb'090'LvE'2S) 00"000'095 09°L8Y'TSH'ZS 00°0% 000% WYH50Ud LIV 538V - 809
000% 0008 0008 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% LD3r0Hd 11IH ZLYYND - £03
6L62L'TS 00°0$ 6L'62L'TS 00°0% (9t 1ve'eTs) (o0-000°0Z$) 00°'00%'82% 00'0% STTLT'LS NOILIILOYd INIWIIYOINT MY - 509
80°9YE’99% 00°0% 80'9vE'99S (sz'956'23) (e8'Tr0vETS) 00°000°ES £8'0£9'66% 0008 EE'ETL'06S [TYHSHYIN 3414 - ¥09
01’2468 0008 0T'zL6% 00'0$ 00'0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 0T'ZL6% [ LN3WIOVNYIN ADNIDHINE - E09
00°0% 0008 00°0% (LS'STLZLTS) (98'TEV'ESZS) 00'02L'66% 6'958% ©9°0L5'SZES 00°0% SNYO1V4IAIN - SLS
VE'GPE'IZS'TS 00°0% YE'GYE'ITS'TS 0003 (tv055'8E2S) 00°0% SL'668'Y9TTS 00'0% 00'000°005$ QN3 INOINI ANOS 8YTOT - 0LS
60°5£0'TOLS 0008 60'SL0'T0LS 0005 (ST'06T'6TTS) 00'0$ T8'0L8'9T9% 00'0$ EV'VBE‘E0TS ann4 INOINI ONOE YHTOZ - 695
0005 00'0% 000% (9t°£55) 0005 0008 iy 000$ 00°0% NYHLSSYd-5YDI - #0S
To'£5'95% 000$ Iv'vL5'955 (00°08€'65) (TE'800'25$) 00°03 00'000'LES 00°0% €4'296'08% ONIMI3/9NIGE0I3Y YY1 - 008
TL°T8B'SELS 00'0$ TL'TBBSELS 00°0% (ETZBR'ES) (00 000'LyS) 06°'8ZY'0ETS 000% SO'9EE'959% NOLLI3LOYHd 3¥id ALNNOD - 5Lt
00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 000§ 00°0$ 0008 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ LNYYH9 IMAD - Ovt
PSSLP'9STS 00°0% PSSLY'9STS 00'0% (v2'89€"'LETS) i 9LE'BS 00°'T9E'SSTS 00'0$ V8'90T'0ETS NOLLNAIYL1SIO IMA - 6EY
00'0% 0008 00°0% 000% 00°0% (rb'9LE'83) 00708 0008 T 9LE'8S LNVYY9 IMQ - BEY
6Y'VZT'6ETS 00'0s 6V FZT'6ETS ST'185% (sv"LE0'E8SS) 00°0% $9°S80'ST9S 00°0% +0°S60'90TS HJ1vd4SIQ Q3lvanosNod - SEv
00'295v1S 00°0% 00°Z95'¥TS 00°0% (T6°€058) 00°0% 00°Z95PTS 00°0$ T6°E05S FINYINGINY HOIN3dNS - 8ZY
1S I6LLETS 00°03% TS'T6L LETS 00°0% (95°€627'828) 00°000'$ 08'TSZ'LYS 00°03% LTEEB'TTTS Q4N OYWHOW 13- L2
TS'LOT'ES 0008 TS'LOT'ES 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'000°€8 00°0% 152015 SIN3 O438ND - STV
STTLT'TIZS 0005 STTLI'TIES 00'0% (68'vE0'0ZS) (00'029'98) 68'SY6LLS 00'0% ST'088'651% J4A 0¥38NI - vTr
TL00T'LTYS 00'08 TL00T'L20% 0003 (0€°8£6'983) 0008 09°L8Y'LET$ 00°0% W'T65'9LTS Q4N YNNOYT - 6TF
6L'TBT'SYTS 00'0$ 6L TBT'SYTS 0008 (se'8LZ’L2$) (00'ew£'ZES) 00'90E°5L% 0005 YI'L68'6TTS G4/ NIHILIAH AQNYD - BTP
€T'L8L'TSES 00705 €2'LBL'TSES 00°0% (0s's££553) 00°000°2L$ 08°TSZ'L¥S 0008 £6°0T6'ZSES Q4A VT IIN3S - 9T
00'T60'0TS 000$ 00°'T60°0TS 00'0$ (zo'Tp21s) 00°0% 00'T60°0TS 0008 0 TYT'TS SN TUHANI - STY
6L°LBS 000% 6L°L8% (00°08) (or'vov'ees) 0008 00'SZ6'2TS 00'0$ 61°£09°0TS SIN3 YNNOVT-ETY
9£°LT6'9VTS 00°0% 9L°LT6'9V2S £8°TTE'ELS (9T°0Ew'0VS) 00°Z62'L6% 00'606'2$ 0008 60'SY8'EITS 04A NOANYD 0801 - 60F
Ir'rS0'192S 00'0% r'YS0'19TS 000$ Lz ver'ozs) (00'8tt'81TS) 02'£55'68% 00'0$ 6'6LE°0TZS Q4A HILYM3NTE - 807
68'LT0'STTS 000% 68'LT0'STTS (E8'TTE'EZS) (ro-g98'01S) (00°10Z'983) 69'8EZ'TSTS 000% £9'S9T'TRTS Q4 13VIVY NYS - LO0F
TTTLE'ILS 00'0% TTTLE'9LS 000$ (LT°015'8L28) 00°000'5Z% 6ETBY'0EES 00°0% 00°0% [ LN3OIANI - 9
88°£485 00°0% 88°LL8% 00'0% (zrzzr'ss) 00°000'9$ 00'0s 00°0% 00°0$ IDONVYH 8 NNV - EOF
ZTE0D'PSS 00'0% TT'E00'PSS LO'9ETS (9°861'981'19) 00°0% T6'66E'VL6S 0008 0b°'595'592¢$ avou - Zor
8T'806'09S'ES 00'0% 81°806'095°E3 ($6°'681'26TS) (00'%0S"2£0'v$) (61°85€'520'T5) 6T'6E9'TPI'PS 00'0% £T'T29'602'% anNN4d TYY3NED - T0
6L'SYE'SSZ'TS 6T'ECE'LO0'ES 86°899'29¢'S% 00'0$ (89°'v9z'ss) 00°0% ET°9TZ'SS £5'LT4'797'6S 0003 aNN4 INIWISIANI - TOT
saouejeg Saniasay peoy sajuejeg sjusuRsnlpy gLA SIajsuel] alA Sanuenay QLA 05/9 DE/9 JO SE sougjeg |Spunj sAIPY
JusWIsIAU] g punj [elauag UBWISEAU] JO SESUSUINSIAU] | [se) Suluuiag
B yse) g puog 'vpuog | g yse) supuz “Bujuurgag
“Huipu3 paisnipy
“S|qelEAY

1202 ‘s8¢ Atenuqad Jo sy - poday asueuly Alyauon

¥B6F "183

ey

OJIXTW MEN




'SJUNOJJk duldueleq JO 189S UMO S} Se puny

Yyoes aseuew o3 Jueriodwi 0s 11 AYm st yaiym [ngmejun s Spuny Suljduiwo)
‘98en3ue| Juess Jo ‘B|nJ ‘@1n3e3s ‘@dueuIpIO Ag Y1404 13S Sasn 9|gemo||e

S41 ATNO 404 p310141SaJ 21e SanuaAaJ 950Y] asnedaq saJdnyipuadxa asodind
|B42US3 4O puny [eJaudd 3y3 1oddns 03 Ysed s,puny Jayio sy Jo Aue asn Jouued
9M 1NQ Ysed puny |eIaus3 N0 Y3Im sjuswipiedap Jo spuny Jaylo 1SISse ued 3\

Q 78:6%¢'929't$ - pung puog g¥toz 0/S -
1\ R T20'/6/'TT$ 1ioday syl uo |e30] puRIn BY] -

81'806'095'¢$ pun4 |euauan - toY -y

= ¢sasod.nd [essusb Joy pasn aq
ew 1ey1 podau Ajyauow ayy ui 9duejeq ysed 3|qe|ieAe syl sl 1eYAA o

R ._, — 9A0Qe 9y} JO AUON -

m| V| Q|
@D

- @Ioy) 3|diyniy Ajyjuo




2jeq

uBULIEYD pleog

@)eg

W3l Aunog

t18311Y

swuojiun |euogippe paaN| 00°00¥°1$ 00°00v$ 00°000°1$ suuoyun| ZZ100-¥9r-8L0-LZF ainyipuadxg ad4A 0lOW 3
9dUeuUsjuiEW [ENUUE puE Bujuiey) |leuoRIPPY| 00'S20'2S 0062018 00°000°1% yuswdojeaaq yeis g Bululel [ 86000-v9r-810-L2¥ ainjipuadxy adA oo 3
Buipjing Bujujely sy Jured o 1| 00°000°2% 00°000%3 00°000€$ sBuipiing o) Jiedsy| £z2000-v9v-810-L2F aimyipuadx3 adA 0o 13
1eak siy) Jea] pue Jeam AneaH| 00°000'91§ 00°000°01% 00°00079% dreday g “yurel “dinb3| Z1000-v9¥-810-L2¥ aimyipuadx3 [ETCICITE]
}I0OM BIIX3 Papaau pue| p0'000'.$ 00°0005% 00°0002$ asuadx3 apPIyaA| 110007978 L0-LTY ainypuadx3 ad4A 01O (3
PI0 A13A 3JB SB[IYDA JSOW SB S8IN)IPuadXalanc 1902 o]
jueJb uo juads Junowe Y2)EW 10§ JUNCDDE 01| 00°000 0F$ 00°000°0¥$ 000§ YW - JURID |BYSIR |\ 2414 31e)S| 98G)0-FOr-BLO-LZF ainyipuadx3 adA 010l |3
“000°081 10 JUEIB [ENI5€ M| 00°000'0¥ES  (00°000°098) 00°000°002% ueln [eysie aiid sjelS| 98500-7o-810-22% ainjipuadxg adA 0110 |3
au u1 386 0} pue 000‘0v$ Jo Junowe ysjew Aq esealsaq
“Ieaksiy) enusAsl| 00°0% (00'88L°09LS) | 008810913 uelg |eysiely aiid ielg|  98S00-005-0€-LZF anuaAay Q4A 0Ol |3
mau ou ‘Jeak Joud uj paaasal sem Juelb 10} 8nuaaay
1eak siy3 JayBiy a1am sanIIn Ul 51505 BuneaH| 00°005 8% 00°005°€$ 00°000'5% samun| 5Z000-22¥8L0-80% ainyipuadx3 adA J91emen|g
Jeak siy3 JayBiy a1am senInn Ul §1500 BuneaH| 00°005 2§ 00'005'23 00°000'5% Jiedsy g “ue “dinb3| Z1000-Zer-81L0-60F ainjipuadx3 adA Jeiemang
saliddns |euonippe eseyaind o) AjLIoLINE 18bpng ublleay | 00° 000215 00°000'2Z% 00°000°01% saiddng 25130( 60000-19¥-810-¥09 ainppuadxgy Ieys.tey a4
sayjddns |euonippe aseysind o} Ajriouyine 3abpng UBIEay | 00°000°0L% (00°000'2%) 007000215 suonduosqng g sea4 'sena| 69000-19-810-709 ainjpuadxg |eysJey a4
sa1jddns Bujueajs [euonippe peeN| 00°000°02% 00°000°01$ 00°000°01% saiiddng [eonuer| 97000-£0%-010-10¥ ainjipuadxz|spunolg g Buipjing
seljddns Buluea|s |euonIppe peeN| 00°SZL S (00°000°01%) 00°SLL'P01S Jieday g "Juley “dinb3| Z1000-€0%-010-10% eanjipuadx3|spunosg g Buipjing
IBYSIR |y 8114 0} 884 uoioag [edipay Aed 01| 00°000'v$ 00°000'%$ 00°0% 09 01 GEy wold| SEr0v-661-810-F09 L16-3
IeysJey 214 0} 884 uondaig [eaipe | Ked o1 [(00°0007%) (00°00077$) 00°0% +09 0} ¢ WoJd[ $0960-66V-0L0-55% L16-3
1503 pajosloid papesoxe 53500 aIBMPOS GV 0| 00°000°60+5 00°000°6% 00°000°004% SaJlnIag |BMORJUOD| $ZL00-GEY-0L0-SEF ainjlpusdx3y L16-3
SjuswaanNbai| 00°000°2% 000°'e$ 00°000"v$ 'A8Q Heis g Buluiel 1| 86000-5E7-0L0-56% ainjipuadxgy L16-3
|ENuUUElq Joy @|qe|ieae Bujwooaq sbuluiesy aioy
3s0dund 139ang 13sang 1NNOD2Y 40 #1NNODOV # INNO2OV (Woud 10 AN3IWLl¥Vd3a
OL) 434SNV L
Qaisnray | INJWLISNray | a3Aodddy NOILdI¥OS3a ALNNOD V10812 vd4a JUNLIANIAX3 ALNNOD
INNIATY
Vez-lz ‘3INA3IHIS ¥ve
£zl “# NOILNT0S3Y
12-0202 Ad MY3IA IVISI4

fiunog epan

“JWVN ALILLN3

€z-Tz uonIN|osay / VET-TZ 3|NpayYdS S# ¥V




OJIX3IW MIAN




6. GRT Comparison

a. Hereis a comparison of how The Village, the City and County are faring with GRT. The red line
shows where we started tracking the county and surrounding areas. GRT has been sustaining for
all entities. Great news.

7. Property Tax

a.  We are currently budgeted at 50% of what we normally would have projected due to COVID-18.
Again, as we do better we will adjust the budget. Current and delinquent taxes are coming in
strong. | will create a budget adjustment next manth to increase our budgeted revenue amaunts.

8. Monthly Report as of February 28,2021

a. Hereis our January 31 monthly financial report. As you can see we are maintaining our
investments and required reserves but new information came to light and Wells Fargo made a
business decision and moved the rates to standard rates for the tax account and our operating
account and new charges during tax season occurred for the lock boxes. We keep all of our bond
and state reserves in our investment fund.

b. Our General Fund cash balance is quite strong. We have $3.5 in the bank as of February 28. This
is general purpose cash.

c.  Wedo currently have two fund deficits. One is in the detention center fund. We have budget
authority to fix this and it has since been corrected. The other deficit is in our capital projects
fund. Since we are not in a reporting quarter for the state yet we will wait to see if
reimbursement comes in before the third quarter report is due to the state.

Our transfers equal zero which is mandatory.
FYI, This recap is developed using three reports.
i. The pooled cash report gives what our beginning and ending cash balances should be.
ii. The Detail Vs. Budget report gives the revenue, transfer, and expenditure activity.
fi. The balance sheets for this give us our adjustments to get from pooled cash to pooled
cash. The adjustments are basically the 6/30 assets other than cash minus 6/30
Liabilities plus 12/31 assets other than cash minus 12/31 liabilities. Basically it's the
changes in accounts receivables and accounts payables from the beginning of the year
to now.

. The county is in great fiscal shape and is in compliance with GAAP, GASB, and all state laws and

requirements.
9. Monthly Mutltiple Choice — NEW!I]
a. Whatis the available cash balance in the monthly report that may be used for general purposes?
i. 401- General Fund $3,560,908.18
ii. The Grand Total on the Report $11,797,021.77
fii. 57020148 Bond Fund - §1,526,349.34
iv. None of the above
b. Answer— A - 401- General Fund
i. We can assist other funds or departments with our general fund cash but we cannot use
any of the other fund’s cash to support the general fund or general purpose
expenditures because those revenues are restricted for ONLY the allowable uses set
forth by ordinance, statute, rule, or grant language. Comingling funds is unlawful which
is why it is s0 important to manage each fund as its own set of balancing accounts.
10. Budget Adjustments #7

a. Here we have Budget Adjustment #7. Justifications are provided on the right of the schedule. |

recommend approval of these adjustments.
11. The End — Questions from governing body



As of February 28, 2021, Finance Report

Slide Outline and Notes of Cibola County Finance Report

1. Commission Meeting March 25, 2021
2. Finance Report Cover Page
3. Cibola County Updates

a.
b.

Finance Reports & Budgets located on Finance Department webpage

Wendy Self in the Manager's Office is reconciled to the bank through December for Main
Operating account and Christina Dominguez in the Treasurer’s office has the Tax operating
account reconciled through January. Great job to Wendy and Christina.

interim Budget meetings are currently in progress with all Departments. This budget is due on or
before June 1.

Our first and second quarter financial reports were approved by the state on March 11,2021.
Welcome Edward Salazar the County’s new Road Department Directorl

The Law Enforcement Protection Fund application was sent off to the Department of Finance and
Administration per our Sheriff Tony Mace. We currently have 14 Department of Public Safety
{DPS) certified officers with another currently at the Academy at DPS to get certified soon.

The next scheduled investment meeting dates will be May11, August 21, and November 9t of
2021.

4. GRT Tracker

e.

Here is our Gross Receipts histary and the red line designates this fiscal year’s GRT.

Our budgeted projection is that straight blue line and we budgeted at 25% due to COVID-19
unknowns to ensure we could cover this fiscal year expenditures without furloughs to County
employees, We would have budgeted a 2-year average shown in the straight brown line but then
again because of COVID-19 there are {00 many uncertainties with closing of businesses, schools,
and tourism. We can adjust this as we go through the year so please remember this is not set in
stone and the budget is a living docurment.

The other lines represent the last 3 years as you can see in the legend.

Contracts for solid waste are added back in these numbers because they never hit our coffers as
they are taken straight off the top from the state and go to pay for our solid waste. The contracts
are our Environmental GRT and | wanted them to be represented.

COVID-19 has not impacted GRT as of yet but we are closely monitoring it.

5. GRT Breakdown

a.
b.
c.

S S

The Correctional GRT is dedicated to our inmate costs in the Detention Fund.

The Environmental GRT pays the Northern New Mexico solid waste authority.

The Hold Harmless is dedicated to paying our Series 2014A Bonds which built the detention
center and a portion also goes to the road fund.

The County Infrastructure is dedicated for general purposes in the general fund.

The Fire Protection GRT is dedicated in our County Fire Protection Fund.

Our County Share GRT is split to 3 funds. Our Indigent Fund, 2014 B Bond Fund, and general fund.
The Special County Hospital GRT is a residual type of GRT from when hospital tax was enacted
made up of the medical and food hold harmiess tax distribution. When the tax increment
deactivated the hold harmless portion stayed. It is used in our general fund.

The County Emergency and Medical Services GRT is dedicated to our E-911 program in the
consolidated dispateh fund.

The 7-1-6.64 — Local Distribution was passed by state legislators and is used for general purposes
in the General Fund. This is temporary and is not a local option tax approved by the County’s
governing body.



Council of

Governments

Updates-Evan Williams-Director




SINAWNIIAOD 40 TIONNOD
OOIXdW MIN 1SIMHIJON




OOIXAW MJIN LSIMHILJON

bt i O S St
{4 ¢
fad i
{ g |y
u ¥ -
n i
{ ¥ s
L YVD v fﬁm.,... —
= WY ey ¥
£ i i
._. e $
< AL AN i
o _ N1 i =4 5 ¥ =
gy ! LM, J o2
AL - iy o i i in
rH i M | N AN
Ly LY v L
L s =7 {IN AR
i AN T cL o1 o
= wo

N

L1




0110205

COm_mD

9]lw ‘bs yad suosiad 1T
Jo Alisuap e yiim uone|ndod |ednJ e 9AISS

a|doad Q00‘SEZ JON0 BAIBS

(DIUIBIIA ISBM PUIYSG puZt YUDJ PINOM 3] “3301S D 33M 1 Ji Ya1ym)
S9|lW 2Jenbs QOO‘ST 419A0D)

ejoqidy

ASjunppn

(010q12 “A3upyo “uonr uns) eIy AJUNOD)-E B IBA0D)

asdwio p i1snf

NOIO4d dNO 40 LOHSdVNS

uenr ues




*10141SIP
uswdo|ana@ 21wouod] pue juswdojana(
13 duluueld B Sse  uonessIiuIwpy
juswdojaAa@ 2Jlwouod3 SN dYl pue
UOISIAIQ 1USWUIBA0D) |BI07 OJIXS\] MIN JO
21e1S 3yl Joj Aduade Sujuueld jeuoidas pue
|eluswulanos-isenb e se uoneudisap |enp
e sey 90D syl 'sieah Ao} JSA0 10} 0IX3N
MBN 1S2MULION JO Spaau 1uswdo|anap
pue Suluue|d ayy psloddns sey HOd ayl

3dN1ONALS DOD

saptuad)) Buliaag wely 1aepp (euoiboy

Aimmiapsaawan SSaens ggtin o) funeniudy

vanesuebip Surwueg soneedsrel; FumSay ST AN NIIXT

.ﬂﬂdﬂwﬁ.ﬂuﬂqﬁuﬂu@dﬂm 1012821(J BATTIIAXT ﬂﬂﬂgﬂaﬂu‘g
A/ SHOLOJHIO 40 4VOod \“/

MEMBERS
SHIHININ

S.LNJINNHIAOD 40 TIONNOD
OQJIX3dN MIN LSTIMHILYON

[
&

JUSWUISAOK) [BISP3] SN O2IX3IA] MaN JO a1eig

LAVHO "TVNOLLVZINVOYUO




NV4L dNOA

Bumddew ejep pue eyeds ‘swaisds vogeuLop] onydeibosn

sapmnuo) jumo) aeidwio)

“wre1boiq seary [eonsneig nredianreg ‘uonexeuuy Arepuncg ‘BurssaIppy mEeamg snsua) gn
(surenmop nmz ‘90X dniTes LN *SSSUISPIMA [PHSIEW GO 'S4SN) ISTEwads ubisaq exy,
I91ybyail] "Ioeunuy IS Toteredo jusurdmbe Aaeoy

(sng 12bussseq B 1exque], ‘s1oyRI] odiLL/A1qno( 'Y SSB[D) 95USAI] ISAL( [EDISUNLOD
{(renusprsay % [e18UNIO) ‘BE-GD) SSUa0F] sI0joenucy Buppng ereuss -sieognias bumeig
EBUBIUOR] JO AJISIDALI] "UOHBAISSUC) SSOIN0SY [EINIEN

oopapy s Jo Asrsan BuIsIgng SN[ ‘SSOUSTE-TUY9S], UONINIISUOD)

ubisaq g 17y Jo AIISIaAT 2 BIUES ‘UOHPWIRIY/SI03F [ENSIA SUY oul] Jo Io[ayoeg

SITY Suig jo abafo) JMOuaA ‘U] SITY 8Ul JO 18ISER

smead

N ‘nesioy] 'zy ‘sbuuds suld-{eQ

1[I T8UUE[] SIEID0SSY

2STOY BLLIED

‘sureibord 1o uoneznrebio Hunnreid uon

-elrodsuel], [euoibsy LOQAIN PUE “JESUNLISAOL) [B30T ‘PTY

ul juein) ejelg Sunuswaidun ur sousizadxy 'SJUSIILISADD)

IO [IDUNoY) ® je usaq sey adusuradxs eucssajord Aur jo [Ty

Bunnre|d pue 21m}02INfary JO [COUDS - OIS MSN

o Anstaamy) ‘Bunrelq reuoibsy pue Anmunuog Jo 1sisEl
Bunuueld pue amiosiyorny jo [00YDg - 0K M3 Jo ANSISA
-1up) ‘ubisaq pue Bunnielq [elusuIuoIiALy I SIIY JO Io[eyoeg
steak p

uonesnpy
1000 1B g

suonesnIan/esususdsy

‘suonEdyIIIa /Soustiadxy

1 S301A13S 10] uonep ofeasy pue woneonpy jo jusunieds( euozLTy
eysqus A[[eroadse - spay jo Ajaurea e ur suoneld bumurer], sidumpy
I ‘spidey puelg ‘abafron mae) “Ubojoyo4sg ur sixy jo ro[eyoeg
stead O

Zy sbuudgiyeg/opeue pue WN ‘dnfreo Aogoyey

xebeuep] wreiborg uonezodsuel], / [] I9UUR]] S1E100SSY

szedmy 11agoy

{go3D) 1adojansg oturouosy paunIan
(S002-NT) SoTuIouosy B S0uSg [E2NNOd ~ Sy JO Io[Pyoeg
(L102-INNM) uonEnSMIUPY oTqnd jo ISISEl

sieaf +g
suoneanpg N .nmﬂ—.m.mu
wmnwmﬂw_ﬂ.__ﬂ . 1abeuep] ureiboig orouooy [Fucibay
sepuL, sbeg [eeony
isuren

jusurdotsaep ueld sarsusysiduics pue

(ALSTY "4LM*DEaD dID1 2°1) swrexboxd Surpuny remuure yirs
2JuE}sISSE [eonnyos) Butpraord yiim sousirsdxs [euoissajoig
L/SID pue Buiplem MYNS UT suonesynIa)

NN L1082 ‘Bunnreld reuoibey pue Ajunuruios) ui s,19isep
NI ‘6002 ‘AxoisTH pue Abojodonpuy ut (fen) s1o[syoeg
dn[reD-WNn *s00Z A= ‘ST RIS UI 5,8)B00sSy

WN nmmarg “UAOISUIOH seshd g
1spes| wes], burmreyy / 1euuelg E= AN ‘uab
SMOH UOpUEIg isurepy NN usDesIspuep
[l ISUUE[{ SIEID0SSY
nrswabeuey IUBIG PUE J0BAUCY . As10y eurabuy
ucddng oy .
SOOI « (oayN) Buturey s1opamnq sannosxg MmeN .
DRI N ey, (Oa¥N/¥(q3) sienperg ureiboig srepea] buibrowy
S[RAIS0SY SIUNOIOY PUE S[qRAR] STUNCIOY abafioy uoisog ‘wswabeuey jo [ooyog [[o1re) ‘sarbaq sI0[ayoeg
12010 USUISIND0IJ PIYNISD) ‘suoueoyIIa]) /ooustIadzy = o
oomafy #eN Jo Ajisisanip) ‘ADofounutIy) ur siTy Jjo Iojeyoeg ‘uonEInpg . RIgaA 81
srah 11 | 000w suy [n*amazsutog
WNdoren | usojswoly IOID9IJ SAUNOSXT
\uRISISSY sanensunupy | opiL SWIEIM Ueag
AACUNTYMA BunIR] | eurey

suonesiis) /eousirsdxyg
‘uonEonpg
‘D00 ' sum,
MOS0
BNILL

SwEN

IsuonEDUIS ) /Aoususdxg

ruonEanpy
00D e sur
TUMOJSUIOR]
BNLL

rsurey

ISUONED e /eousiiadyy

‘uonEOnpg
1000 I8 suIy,
SUMACISUIOY
*OPLL

raurepy

§ p

C

suonEIynISn/eousuadsyg
‘UonEINPH \

1000 e suy,

TUMOISWOH e

SENLL @

ourey



JO/v0 GNY punyg
'NOIE30 SN g § VL uoo] anaAdiaug
J1H-va3
HENE0D JUGLITSESTE a0y {135} Jeyiabng e =
sprEfUmelg InueEay sETaaF Jelunns IPUSIEN-OOYN = YMSYAINMN
S E] NSAIN7as saydafowag/oioq « IS JYTWNIY = M
— Bupanday Funyans) 1330oag = FSTEM IUDIOUDT %
; sgem 2 i NVTIAL 30 39YTIIA
. _— sunpoayddy 133l0)d yog . Sunuunyg vaons =
Azuafiy jonsy sagouiay ARG AIUCLT R Tt A .
a_u”_..“m.:”“uw_ naa“ cm.M” s2aiag AGoug dpne S = Vi ivawabouop 133loi4 « SRARDL Jruaibay « SINYHD) 40 ALD
. 488 2y ... = _. o H_._ua»-l.....—.__.uun. dcs e E_ﬂ.u.:ar—ﬂl-v a3 .&E.-._ﬁ 3
D SRS AR SIPAy A5 AN AT - V0T 4100 - “huunﬁﬂs. - bl e
HEid alod Ano3 ANV ¢ I ooy NowYANINGD B Bunsaday « i ot , s
SLIVHINDIENS #ISWARY ; HOF VAU aMIoN Jamdepanay yury « || NOLSNIWEYS 90 ALD
AR SO S 126png § waiboig yiom « ¥ijluna] sqoy R T T
S1a3laigd B SaRIA0IY JAYI0 - P UD[d $O77 FPIMAITIS . ) ey n._mh i TIEHW00Yg 30 ALD
RovAg [RUDHSN 59 XY » FARI] P A WSS JTDM » 1/5ddng ANy - angasogoyo) skig & o d
[i54) MY A JUASUY - woppEynufiay Waisds Wl jPuoiBiay e A3Q IwouIT JouciBzy - (LI EER b Rl wt,u * 23UTY 0 AL
TR EEREER R Ty I BTN TR Bl a6uny uaT s = % v W (puananunhig = ;
SR LIRILRa it Ialoug ¢ | P samyndaT ALNNOJ NVN[ NvS
@ﬁw%w_wﬁmﬂh o G e wawabooow Odghe [T| & Buunig 5033 ouaEay « ¥ Maobore
G At siaun] inhy - Qiddng sspogy dnpaa-eloany « - i Pip-up-unisy amg
dosdg spuaouy 39 fo ol - Xl OdLy £52WHINON “LOaWIN g ¥ Ang daquiagy ALNNOD ATTNDIIA
pisdag g dngnn aimuangy e || JAIOAL 0G5 F Ieuoilfiay e TNOU VINOGSNYE ] AINIWA013AST JNONOIT VLT ONINY TS ALNNOD Y03
JHISTENO ] TYNoIDIY SLMAWATIIANT NIV
s)eljuo sjueln Sulinoa .
NOILYAONNI TYNOIDTY [spenuo) g sjuein 3w u] S3JIAY3IS LNJWNYINOD
HO4 YILNTD SWVYH50uUd 35vd TVYNOID3Y 8 T¥201

NVEO0dd XdOM TVNNNY




gy TS ¥ EREE
Bamawa] Agunc) prasvs
famy) Huwes) sugup an

e
e e I

wmepdn
e & Rtnniis T S

EINIWNTISEY 4vis

SIJIARIS 30N

ZEUT OF 2K < 1202 AOr | 2ok
GO O8 Suey < geoz T A40r | igad
QZOZ D Suny - pajroasy
SIUBLLILISADEY G IDUNOT ODRa|y A8N [S8MLLD
2

WIDIBOLT HIOM SODIAES 0N [FEA4 12A4) mBs-om]

Ajunod pjoqid

saaganiu) Ayjigauie)sng
welSoid Asusniya ABsaul
Aemig sjuapuy ayj jo jlei)
{uoizepiedsuei]) Ogy
wieidoud spjsyumold vd3

(uswdojaazqg 21wouod3) sa3d

e & & & & &

;01 pa1lwi| 2ou 3ng Buipnpau) ‘sweifold [euoiSay

weisoid J40M [eEnuuy

sinoy
-lauueld
+0£9

sinoy
-13uueld
049 - 05%

sinoy
-Isuue|d
051 - 57¢

sinoy
-13uueld
vée -t

SP=22N 2307 21z122ds J3Y10

$355330.4 JUAWaA|CAU| i gqng

{12 ‘voizeipaw ‘sjez132) ‘Juswdoj2aap

piaeoq ‘Bujuueld 218312135) UCKE}I|IDEY 553004d Ao
juswdo|anag ueld [2307

Adesoapy g YL 2a12[51827

JuawdoRaa [puceziuediQ

{ucneiuawadw!

1§ ‘Bupueuy JuawdoEaap 1afosd) Suuespalolg
V1 [elau=ag g yaie2say ‘Bunupy [ediuyia)

{"33= “Bunnuamuels "Youeasal) diysuewsiualn

- & & &

[umeys sinoy-13uuoid Jo sagquinu 3dwos]
53014135 Jo nusw o) Jad “sanbal Aq saoiales 12110

|R1I2531 g JURWSSIAPE |[23-UQ

5312U=3e [B12p3) ) 21235 UM SUOHEIIUNLILLIOD UOS|elT
UC[EWIOUl 2A1R5153) |BI2USD

Sup{zomiau g ‘S23UI3JU0T ‘SBAIIRNILI [EUCISR OF 55300y
uoljeluioiul [el2u33 ‘s15ap2 'sUR3|INg SISN3|SMEN

1592IAIRS IRquWIBA [elaU=D

T

€

4 T

[s3Runog ' 52140 Ajuo 53pnau; 20133004 JUaLin3]
S10}321iq jo pieog Do) 2] Uo s}eas

+000°09%

666'65%
—000°0¢S

T

666°6ES 666°61S
-00002$ | -000TS

Al
sse|p)

]
sse|)

il I
SSE[D SSED

32IAYH3S 40 513AN

FT1EVITIVAY S32IAHIS 502

SISV SING T

dIHSY3gW3 DO

AJ170d IDIAY3S B SINA HIGNTIN




SMOH uopuelg 6

-

1% 53DIAH3S TYYINID

SUOHEYNSUO T JabBuBpy | 7A4 O

BB

Ase1ppy

Mo

A (@ IBYd A SIBQUSK

paenuoy yied
Aue)> 01 ‘o0 uosifs ylna Gugasw jEipul

ueyg 13152y Sbeureig :oNINNY 14
£Bajens Bupung s1einuioy ()

LE () -

17 *5321AH3S TYHINID
foushy [eas14 O

3MOH UopuBIg @

I

1wt spoys Bunwed nbajens mu
uoissiunuo] B Buuueld 21631885 [oNIMNNY Id

mop, Jo adods dopasg ()

ASELPPY

wnipsy

- Q@99

w29 ;g Aepng eude) jo Buns) jeuiy auedaag

535 3y Jo 1oysdeug, SInguas pue doj=asg

syig f uonesibay Jueasay sopucHy
2dueysissy 3anepsiBaT :oNWITLOIOY
uoddng uoissag O

©e

|zsedosd 900 | )
uejd aasusyasdwo] SNIMNNY I

1esodoig uely sasusyaidwoy Q
MO UopUBIG @

weibolg yiogs, unupy

vodsy lenuuy ()

¥SELEPY -

yuepoduwy

SU2S  suey) x

Auno3 ejoqid




sinoy Buluieway pue sinoy p=1abpng

€1'886 S2°89¢5'L FA1T4 05E2 %00l 2505 %0
¢G'4a ooe oL Aioyiny 2152p8 plios QLE
1 . = uoiBupaisy
oo 020 0 PUSIY 0fF
o5y ac'iol 051 ueil 03z Auowng sisep prog
g5l 0%8'0¢2 CEF slusig Qg usi W
OS'FET os<cls 0sL dnies 0z funas sogs m,
S¢'98 gre 09 uoiBuiuey Qg7 SIusID L
ce'ee gL 9c Pi=iwoo|g o7z »ﬂ._._ﬂn.au uﬁmuﬁ“ru—&
- 0get 3c NIV glLe dnjes
CE'9g SLEE o) furop uenrues ggy
SLiT £T'Z05 0s2 funes Asuppp oz7L SINOK BULIZWSY @ SiNoH pR1BpRE @
SL'ES Tt o S¢Z Aune =ogn gL i
- laguapy Aq sunoy Buiuieway pue sinoy palafipng
sinoH Bujuiewsy siroy pasn sircH paiabong J2quwal | = pung
[EEEhET
o plRywocog {5£5°67) 052 —,
q o =zve - w...mwmv.m 1
[ = 'CF
..m. funod derpussg
aos W uoifuiuzdg
W fU04INY 33520, DIOS @
=
v =30
000l “REvn
a furno) giocgne (ezs)
c sz
i SElDg -
— (stizcl oSt
NNCHp2EN @ sincH pbprg g Aurcs fAunppne _—
{saeTezi 06L ECERT S
48qWap Aq sinoYy pasn pue sinoy pajabpng dnijzoe
BELTEI

N00'0 laquwsajy Ag sinoy pajabipng
1207 '97 Aerugad Jo se

1202 A4

SINOH 1¥0d3d SHNOH Y3gwaw




mm_ﬁﬁ.&
NO :

“ueida) Munad-220 N0 ul WSLNoL
0} joay @ se Ammdg Tuang Euoney = s AemAg susnuy
UL J0 jiesE 3YL 30 LOREUIWIOU Y35 M Loya uouedidde
ue py ose sey 907 - Aomdg swspuy Ay Jo pogf

“suondo poaj Aqieay pue Anjenb oy assy
suapisa) alsrey SR8 PAYWI 343 puz pooj Jo Kiuexs
2y udsp ar paen 2q e dew 2amerun ayj uogey
ofzaep 81y Joj dEw sjasse pue sursishs pooj [Eucidal
dojEASD O} 3GE SEM BsNaY siUE) ‘peium seaud enads
e sepuf) - wosbosy uopoBuny ssaxy poos ofoany

“sjaAB| 1BYI0
pue 'dnosS YI0[q ‘DRI SHSU) 3L 18 |IED 2ER pue dew

3y auns JupEw un piey payiaM Sy O) SRAQURC 22M)
[jE U SBERIWWwe) ng) iaidwed jo uoddns pue dmas sy
Supnpur pajunod 123, o1 ysnd @ Loddns 01 3jge UIRG
@ney wiea] Suuueld 900 PUE SSOH BLURD - GZOE STSURY

“paloxd s pue yiom ino iy prEay Yeduwy (pEVN]
suogezuediy wawdojassq (0 UOLBDOSSY jeuGLEN BY)
papuesme e sizulizd s pue 900 2 Eak siy) Eep o1
uBWISAALI 4O THH0'000 25 4210 jo Bulessas; sy Surpnpu
‘sanunad AJunpiy PUB Sjoqr) YIntug sUIRlINGRY 1UnZ
p sueds e wAsAs fizn PEN-3EUS PATUCIOW-UOY
i +00F SIy} §0 Uogannsuos wlag mou pue ‘udisep ‘ved
©1 Sige uasq sey DY Ay - wapsds oI umuRoRy fung

“BUGRISAS 000000055 34k 40 110 Juipun; bafosd
i GOTGDO TS 52A0 PRIRME SEM UOITRI INC 'pUnc 10y
aiy u] spelosd voneucdsuen |EqUL pue [E30] Joj WEEG
MEU B pEpuny pue paisan mmesde] mpsy AN YL
o414} vonezn=lig Suuueyy vogeuedsuel] jeuoiay mo
YEncsyy Ade3oape puE 'uouEdnpa “pom jo sieak ydnany)
- punj sufoid vopouodsuOll JUBLUIBADG Do)

“RIBSTE O} SI05IAI WY 3E
o1 juem nok jeys saus assy nod g ajqegene Swpuny @S
5 a5y 3N aamdnpoid oy waY) winial pue ssadaud
SSISTE 01 uoSa IN0 JDj PISH 3G uEd 18 (OOTNES
w2024 AnJSTaINS 03 WaWNEda] WRWUONAUT OMERYY
may yum Buued o sige s 00D By) - spRYumag

“E}Ep AJISNPUL PUE E1EP JUOUME PUB THOPHOM
‘eiep HydeSowap Aluned au 0 punaiSpeq e Supnpul
UDQEULIO}UI IUEAB2) PMIUI SUNYDCI Y1 "0 3N
15324 LON Ul THORR dn-uess pue yoisuede uBwunou
1 suogezpedin wawidnEA3( JWoUAY3 [233] pUE B
U 'Weg # sisse 01 padojanap aiam sainipalg asayy
Aunoy yoea soj sanpaiq seey Auunucddq padeRasp
sey geis ‘voFar aw InoySnong ssuoz Aumuaddg
10wosd o1 LoW3 5,507 34 10 Lied sy - savoz Lyunueddg

2ngegu s 23RApe
o1 uoi2a1 10 i O ATS J2A0 wsds Apeare ssy o) 3y
'GT0Z Sequizidag ur prese sueid sy adusg uSisep Juippng
-32ds pue uensayniad Suipnpul Yeg [ELOSNpUp WvElY
pue yigg [BUISNPY] uRiA 3L 18 yiom uSissp pue Buued
pue weiSoid soppan 1oid & 1uCdNs se [am e s
D{7) N pur ‘vonesodion wIwdoRAS] JwWouod3 dngeg

Appaum o (gysd) wedary seany [Ensgels juedDy

pue [sqQd} seaeld pajeudisaq snsuz) se saied jun
Apenadss ‘paiunca 1ad sEIuNULC) AINS SYEW 01 PRLIOM
osje aKEY 3y “palunod e adoad uno pue o £138 piom

s=eaig 'uogepunoy ] DU s n
eieqry 3y e Aedes maud oy pasn Zusg s Suipuny syl
V03 woy wawnsaau JFFEe6s @ Yus 18y aferms| pue
wawdo@sap NWOUIS puE ILOPUOM Ul SWwalilsaA

e U QOOOFSS € 01 sjqe sem sauped ssylo pue

. =i ch aquna)
Asunppy vepy jo adepA umemEE] caxAN MEN AL
Ul Sunpam 53U} - SFNUNEAUCY (D07 0} 3MUDISITTY

INTAISTANI NO N3N

1301z 7.

“Feaa] Auno?) sy 18 suonesado

,  rEumu aaudun o) suoys Sunuasdn vy Redogued jm

pue yms Luno) ol auepind pue yieqpesy paprroud sey

| D00 YES PUB SIBUSISSIULIG) AWNO) £0qI) 10 sanimge
. Juwugd xSatens pwain jo Juuueid pue uessguap
| 3 u paonu uRSq SBY HBS 5D - Buiunyy abaiong

SLIHOIMHOIH LJ3r04d 1¥103dS

IUEISISSE VYRR PuUB 3upind suEYRsua) pue

. Aunoy sy apwosd pue ueyd au jo wawdopaa3ap 3| vl
| PAMOAUI UIEWRS [i8 O 3] 000°05S 10 1501 pafoud 10y
| 2 ufugnsi B5TETS panquuoa Kuno) 3y pue BISTZES

papueme sem lwueid 2yl ueld uoueSwy prEzEymINpg

| shwuno) sy mEpin m wewaleuey AwaSiwg pue
- Awns3g pusipwoy 4o Walniedsg casEp M3y Y 01
. uogeydde jued e jo uosTiugns puzuawdolBaRp 3yl s
| Awno) @y paissse yes 000 — uojy vonsbony POy

HHOM O] S04 8R4 SNILLY

HoR
Juiuued uFejens wadss jo upumsiapun janag ead oy
unifa) BY U1 IWAWWIAA0S [230] J2YL0 01 N0 Paydeal sey

SD0] 31 YEnanp gt 2 o
AWoUESS PIEMCT WOOZS 10 Spiedn Isamul pue spLSIE
3y o} Ayped= 250w ppng 01 Juipun; (sminwas 6T-0IA0D)
17 S34YD 5 40 uowsod e 1sasul 01 paIuW Y3 ‘020
[y U] SSGAM ING UO PUNGJ 3G UL SUAUNSAAL) ASIYL
30 padas jny y “seageniu pue soalosd smowen jo voidar
ino owi TTETTTETS 1saall 01 W03 Lum oM o ajge
U2q sey 5O) 2@ '§LO7 42q010 surs pue uoddns sy
saoqy “poddns pue “swdopasp FuuuEd JWOUO?
jeuoidal apiaosd o yO3 woy wweid Suueid diysiauned
jEnuue o sa3e/A3) SPUN) J2qUEL INoA Jo uoniod v

sy 903

pue 2N Apuips 'sBugsaw IjEwpioad
“piom jo adads 3y dojarap a1 yels Kuno) g Asop
payiom sey 907 2yy ‘ssaine Juued unens pnpuay
o3 pug uelg ansusiRidwe) Awnay eogn) sy Ziepdn
ol 00058 oy pung Suuuey

|£301 & jo uoiTiwgns pue wawdoEAsp I P sey
4= 50D - puny Bujueyd wawwianon 10307 VIWN

‘wesdoid tsansuey susin
23 puE ‘Yang omepy U PUISNQ UOREIURS § SEW HEY
smemanig ‘Auoyiny ases pios [Euoiday conay mey
sAYUON P (00435 Aluno) Epq-suRD 'Susin

“[wa3) vogenswpy wawdo@aag Jwoums s ay Ag
¥

90) Wi - UoHARSWIURY JUIWdOEASQ JWOUQXY
Suwaoqiog 341 N3jdwod Jojpue

urEuew ‘@eniul o1 Suipuny jeuonppe 3esasl o1 pasn

U336 Iaky spuny inoh jo uogsod v uodas 3 edu Ajjess

e spslond 2 it wosd

& 5900 L

“Fpady ay) 3A0w eyl shem Big i uoidas mno aueApe O

swieiSad pue ssndind uowiuod EAD 1520 S0P 1 1EYM

Gp D DUBWIWEADY JO |DUNOY By SMOjE diysRquaw

TSN 'vo dojanag JjuiaucI3 sann ]
Bpoqn) ‘e o0 sfem sy1 ‘aueig jo A 3y -Suipnput
Awnod sy) wiyys 5apURTe BAE 01 AdBISIE o1 papasd
osig 50J Ful ‘spunj sanemids) wi (00595 FuLNIAs W
Awned 241 1555 01 Big e Se2A OO0 By SEUATDR Banesida)
130 pue Aepno Eude> gum Rouade s Jeyo pue
Awno) au pEIsSTe puE 34 BIUES U1 PRLONELS SBM SWIRIIAL
uBA3 J03RIQ HO) ‘ueissEs syl Buung uniemEE eae o)
senuoud jussaid 0] s2ouade |20] 10} W04 dAlesiSE] B
PRS0y Ul J0 3F2IA 3G pue siueig jo Ay sy unoy
Eloqr) Yum 2ucie ‘90) 2yl ‘utissas aagejsiSa) aus jo UEs

noy - uDiaY 3 MOIg o1 Inap

SIAIVILING TYNOISTY

a4 01 Joud — ISy [IOIUYI3) PUD Wnied 3A00MIET

SLHOIMTHOIH DNY3ILIAI0Y

ungy

) I SAECGLICD INDAJ pue pew ‘ays ay Apeau o)
3nuQuad 01 SpUIWI 507 24k Yo 1 jo uoadwoa vodyy
“Suipang-Jads pue yieg [BUSNDU] Uy 1 Joj ulisap
%05 2 ul Juneujum sRwWniep SS2Upe [ doj2a2p o)
IHWguaT] 53 7 #eqD

B pue yms afpp Auedwo) § uosiAy yum Assop
PaYi0m SBY 900 ay) yEg [ELIPU] URER 3L o) 20 jo
udiape neniul sy 0031

aSn0H 030

[Pr435 4INORL — UOld JRISTY Y10 [OUSTPU] LD

Yieg [ELRSTpU}

ENY 18RA [RISU 31 40 PUR UL 002G LOISILILICY 2
o1 pruasand pue pasduwe 2q o) B2 (euy e ssiedouue
PUE 4D 3U) UO Y106 01 SINTUO 5D 2U] PEIRND
Jignd pue wawdo@aap veld Tuddew ‘Biep Anypim
sishjeu pue vopismboe 3y 01 paies Sxses jeuoksyd
;adwol o) [QRde EXUP3) PIRD SRIEAAIS 1SAI04
343 UM PADEAUDINS YBY 0] YL UEld UCOIAL
augpp Ayunwisa) Awno) ejogy 3 213jdwes o1 Aunoy
241 Way TOT'STS PIPIEME SEA §OD 2y3 ‘PENUGD [ED3dS
JBpUN — [ddMD) uoid uemdzielg aafppd Ayununao)
SLHOMHOIH ONINNYId

HINOW A8 SANOH d3aWan

®EEN

140434 SYNOH d38Wan

Haunes ejoan yu

£ 3nugua) o) sedoy 10 (0uneg axixap maN

1samyLioy ay) waid o1 snunuad sdysiaused 2age pus Euwua 5 diysrapea) Suons 52 WSUq 51 A0 3Y1 40 amnj 3y

o sey Awnoy sy soshud |243p UoHELIOG:

susznn sy joy sweidoud Awenb apwaid o1 pagos

pue Aia IHWOUM [EYA UM SSPUIS SNOpUIAN

BYEL O 3NUGUDD U215 0 PUT ' Su0ISTIWWe] iedeusyy SIUAPISAI 3UL J0 ;aRiey) pue ainynd o) #ng Sudsey apym
SuBwaUeyUE 3 o Aujeab Jupiosd Ag nuepisas s aaRs o uBuniuwae su dn deEy @ senunuon Awno) gogn

GNNOYONOVE

Eél

0202 "€ HOAYW - 8102 "L ATNF

140434 WvdO0Ed JIOM TVNNNY

Z AINNOD V10810




90L'968°LS [ZZ'EEB'ELS LZS9E6'LLS 18301
ue 191se mmmc_mﬁ -3 -5 -3 sapeibdn sousiu; | suswsacidw) Buipiing
, Id 193SBIN [BIg boz'Lls -5 00T°LS pafoig uspien  spuswsacidw) Buippng
(000°0SS) ueld aaisuayaidwo) . (oo'e)s -8 000'ES 9120 syuawsnoidw Buippng
ue|d 421Se|\ uoljeliodsued] UBIA-1IMBI] BooseLs ¥ 000521$ Ty weduy jocy  uswaAcKY BODING
’ ’ - (oo0'ss)s  000'58S 000%FLS SIIEIIUOD 321AUSS JOL 334 abesmaal
ONINNVYId - (000'061)S  DOO'OES 0000225 spRyumMaIg JuaURSaAU|
(coo'sl)s  000'07ES D00'SETS diysiaquan sang
-5 0000523 0000528 312AlUg abessas
VISIASdioouBWY . 000'0ZLS  0OO'0EFS 0O00LES aels sheszas
MOS Apnis Alljiqiseaq peoy eISO|A B 00V'BL6'LS 12L529S  LZELVOS 2:2pay abesaAa]
Empm>m [IeJ] SUIBIUNOIA IUNZ 005'28LS 005'881°0LS  CC0'00001S Buipung uzin UswissAY|
) . ) deg ssaif0ig _mom BIVREIS eaiy peduw

s109foud uoneuodsueld] Jo .

(0d 14} spalosd uoney L 103 1[ED JUSWISSAU| UO UINiBY
(9gaD) wesn yoo|g uswdojanag Allunwwo) . —_
S123r0dd 1VID3dS - | -0 ¢ <0 g
92314 SunaylelN auoz Aylunuoddp v U ¢
japdu) [puoiba ung Suybladp/snuais d|
Iouno) uawdojanaq |[eUOEN s n\m\\w\h/ o HHeqHew
(Auoedes 4g32) Jo) ooodwﬂwv [1HIMOd - RS %oﬁ%m —

pun{ ueo] SUIAJOASY .
(000°08LS) d4ed |eUasnpul UelilAl
s109(o4d (yY@3) uonensiuiwpy uawdo|paAd(g J1Wou0d]
dIDl |euoisay .
(000°00SS) splaljumolg  «
uoneusisag AemAg syusiduy ayl jo jled] .
TVYNOIDIY
‘TC0CAL

paEEau) Buipung spiSgumoig

spaain poeds
g\ ™
Buipung ajoyy
\t‘\-\\\u.\nlm./,
000 o
Blupury |oIEps

ey

—

O —

«Si3qunpN 3yl Ag, 10edw



""'J9yla801)
Saljlunwwod
193U011S
BuiAeapn
‘SO|IS UMop
uiyeauig









5

)
:':'
gE=

G) -1
L.
g

¥p)

4—, '







——— L 1/







ZHB JAOWIS

: ODIXIW MAN
NOIOTY o

sainydoJg

9U07
AllunpoddQ



T~
AEpunug
BOURABAIOD ISEMLIAG PAUTU( e

oy
suqaq uonasue) (@)
Buncod femaigen _.—_.
5930 Mptwany m
E=ai

! \ —
e 92, ;
: e

L10Z 2UNF UeRERT G "ISqIM OIS — SFeIEY
AR RAIED CRISORM ARE — PR

4...
1

6 gl
A

o1, S

@
/? e
. ww..lu z y

)8 ]

5

_HTNVES0040D,

e e et




IA 3.yl ..rw,w.___n..
e SlasA 9 \ww:o\, +_
mmmcm,_;w,t A _
B3
wo_u P .

lﬁt}.
S ! 1\




W02 302WUMU MMM
510°S00WUMU@ SWEI|[IMS :J
9S6/-607-50S D
LCEV-CC/-S0S d

TOEL8 AN ‘dnjen ‘snuany 2931zy ‘M 90T
mucwrcc._w>omu JO |IDUN0O)H OJIX3a N MoN pmw\sr_toz
10123.1Q 3AIIN23X3]

SWel|[IM ueAg

O e . -




Planning Dept.
Presentation




TZ0T 'Sz ydielp

NI d( 4m>m




"SIOUSIA

pue sjuspisal
104 81| Jo Ayjenb
J9119q apiroid
1y} Ayunuwiwiod
INO Ul S221Nn0Say

seljusWYy

‘ymmoub

10} Allunwiwiod
e ul Alessadau
s buisnoy
3|qeploye
S[qe|leny

PuisnoH

"Allunwiwiod ayy ul
sAeis Asuow asaym
pue Aylunwiwod

3Y1 UIYUM SDDIAIDS
apinoad 1eyy sqor

SQOf 101295 3JIAIDS

Allunwiwiod

941 9pIS1N0 wol)
eaJe ojul Asuow
buriqieya sqor

sqor asegq dIWouo0d3




"SIDIOM
J0 aseq uswAoldwsa a10wal e Jo Juswdojpasqg €

"eale ay3 01
sassauIsng mau buiideiyye pue buiinidsl aAdY T

Ymouib pue uoijuslal ssauisng |ed07 T

:sepn|oul sqol aseg d1wouod3 Jo Juswdojeasqg

Suuniaejnuey ‘BuISSaI0I4 ‘UOIIINIISUDY) «
‘Spoo3 paysiuly sainjoeynuew
Awouoda ay1 4o 103295 AlEpuoIas 3y .

Alepuodag
‘eaJe
ay31 Jo apisino Auedwod
wouj JuswAojdwa
910Wal Spn|dul
sqol aseg diwouodg Aewiig

$p004 ISeg PUe S|eLIBJ MeY
"ylea ay3 wouj s1npoud sisansey
10 s121)%3 AWOU023 By} Jo J0333s Alewid ay|




‘buneiew pue sajes sujjuo ybnoayy

95B( J1LIOU0I9 210U dU03] 0} $3553UISN] |80 Bulply ¥
"Allunwwod By uIyIM Seale uonesldal

100p1no pue ws1Noy buipuelq pue bunayie ‘€

‘eale

91 01 s9sS53UISNG M3U bulldesnie pue buiinidal sARdY 2
"buiuresy buipnjpur yamoib pue uonualal ssauisng |B20T T
'$9pN|dUl sqof 101935 921195 4o Juawdojana

SODIAIDS |B1SO(e

Sa21A18S abelanaq pue poo.
S9DIAJDS UOISUDde

S92IAIDS SdUBRINSUe

S9DIAISS Bbupjuege.
UOI1EDIUNWIWO e

e3s Uie ‘snq ‘|led — 1iodsuel].
S3J8D) pue SjueINeISaYe.
S3DIAJISS UWSIINO) PUR S|910H
S2IAISS | '| pue Ja1ndwo)).

Aasnpul |1e1ay.




iDNIMOYD SI AWONOD3 S,ALNNOD V104D -
‘os|e sqol dwa1 a1ow 1340 Aew Ayunod ejoqi) ul s3afoid uoINIISUOY) peOoY B1RISIAU| *
'ssaulIsng [e207 104 bulp|ing mau 104 siesA z 01 dn 1oy (Junowe umoudun) sqol uondniisuod buipjing Atesodwsa] -
1207 JO J9pulewal Y110} sqol 0ot ppe 01 pa1ewilsa uoidniisuod Jejos Alejodwa]
‘sburuado qo[ g9 sey Ayjioe} bulinioejnuew pays
seaAojdws of 1oy sbujuado sey |eyidsoH
Swi3 1ed pue awil [|n} 104 sbutuado sey - NSIAIN
suolisod 0z 1N0Qe |1} 03 PIAU |[13S S3I3|1DR) UOIIRINPT

‘suoipsod oSt |14 03 spaau ||13s Auedwi0d 3seq D1WOU0I3 bUnSIXT

sqol mau St 1noge apinoad |im Ajnf Aq Buiusdo pue Uo1IINIISUOD Ul AYj128) 101D3S DIAIDS MBN

sqol mau § ppe 01 sabeys buiuue|d ui Ayj10e} 103085 32IAIDS MBN
sqol mau og ppe 01 sabeys buluue|d ur Ajij1oe} 9seq 21WOU0ID MBN
‘sqol mau zt-ot bulppe pue uoisuedxa uo bupsiom Auedwod aseq dILOU0ID [2I07]

"2Jow o€ 01 dn ppe pue sqof Szt uie}al 01 buipuny g3 paAledal Auedwod aseq d1wouoda bunsixy

‘24n]Nj pue TZoz 104 s33adsouad JuswAojdwz Aquno) ejoqn




"0s|e sqol 101295 221A195 3seaunul djay [[Im AHUNWWOD 3Y3 JO YIMOoID) -
sqol pajjyun ojul seeAkojdwa pue sassauIsNg MaU Jo JUBWNIdRI U] pie 01 buisnoy a|qe|ieAy -

sqol uononinsuod Atelodwa] -«

103 pes| p|n0d Ajlunwiwod ay1 ul sasnoy pjing o1 sajuedwod Juswdo|aaap buisnoy Yiim suoissnasiq

SUIRJUNOIA| IUNZ Y3 Ul
pue| 31eand uo punoibdwed s1eaud Jo uswdolanap buriapisuod Auedwod yum uoissnasip buiuoz pue buiuueld -

e
121eman|g Jeau punolbdwed s1eaud jo yuswdojaasp buuspisuod Auedwod yum uoissnasip buiuoz pue buluugld «

"yimoub gol pue wsunoy aseatou; 0} uejd uoizestdas Joopino jo wuswdojensg

L]

"} paX 00| buiaq os|e seaJe |euonippe 0} uoisuedx3 *(ssaiboid ul uUOIPNIISUOD) *SeIR ISOU) Ul
Yyimoub ssauisng 1oy mojje [jim abe|jiA Ja1eman|g pue [ejey ues 03 SIJIAISS }2UI3UI puRqPEDIq JO Uoisuedx]

"Hodiy syueln) uoy sjesodoud Juswdojpasq

LJ

(sqof
+05 03 dn §2) *A3un0d By UIYUM S3111[19R) UOIIR}I[IGRY] 0M] 10 3UO Jo Juswdojaasp Buipiebal uoissnasiq

"eale ay1 ul sqol pue Buip|ing 103935 921AI9S M3U 1INJID34 0] [ENPIAIPUI YIIM UOISSNISI

"eaJe 01 J91UDD UOIINQGLIISIP SBQ DIWOUO0IS 1NId3J 03 Auedw 0D YIM SUOISSNISI(]

'sqof 09 10} Auedwod Buunldejnuew aseq d1WOU0I3 3N 0} pala|dwod uonediddy

|eriualod juswdojPAag d21Wou0d]



/ ‘Allenuue syisiA 096 1n0qe aJe $31RWIISD ING "I NdIIp udaq sey Bupde.y yrie uoau sjueln

"$911UN0D 6% 12A0
W04} SI0}ISIA UDISI0} 319M 009 JSAO '$D13S13R1S 350U} JO 6TOT U "sin0] punolbispun 00€S punole pue
1edA 13d s103151A 00070T 01 000'g UsaMIa] abeIAR WIN3SN|A] BUIUIA pue 3243WWO)) JO Jaquiey)

“1eaA Jad sujiq 00T In0qe sbeisne
SpIY 231g UlRIUNOIA 3PIAIQ 18345 pue JedA uad 0o% 1noqe abesane i1y |IB1] SPIAIQJ [BIUBUIIUOYD

(sonsneis
SdN 42d) "1eaA 1ad susin 0og’o% sabeisne uoAue)) odeyd) iesh sad syisia 000'9¥T sabeiane
JuswnuolA |euolieN stedjeip |3 1eaA 1ad S1ISIA 000 /TS sabeisAe JUSWNUOIA [RUOIIEN OLIO |3

‘pud@aMm ay1 104 Jeah 1ad s1011s1A 009-00% In0qge ul sbuliq asyraboy
Ajlwey pue maud J1sy) yum pue JedA sad sjueisaluod 0o€ 1noge sey ade. axig BWody 9 JN0J .

"PUS23M 3Y1 104 ALIUNWILIOD 343 0 SI0MSIA 09Z-0ST UDIM]]
031 dn ppe Ajiwej pue maJd |[euollippe pue ledA ad s1ueissiuod 00T 1n0qe sey 305 1ojAe A

"pPu @M 3y1 104 AJlunwiLod 3y} 01 SI0HSIA 009-00% 1n0ge ul bulig
|R301 SIaqUIBL Ajlwie) pue ma.d [euoilippe pue JeaA Jad syuelssiuod oSE sabeiane -penp JojAe] A

S9I11IAIIDY WISLINO |




UOI1e IO JU]
buisnoy

Aluno)H
e1oq1D

(uonejussaid ay3 10} swil u3 exep 136 1,upiq)

Loz 13A0 ..__m: !
lew sajes mc_m:o_._

v el M NS AN X i




TZOZ YdJepy papodal 0Z0zZ J2quiada( ul payuodal
Se 0Zoz Jaquadag ybnouiyl 13qopo se ozoz Jaquiaidas ybnoayy Ajnr

%E ‘voneIpa
wy fiuawsfeuep

FSEAN g podd A =0T
AE/BATEASINILEY '$231A35 PoC] pue

OREPOLIWENY

*E
SEPUTS PO PUE
UORTPOLHISINY

= i i Hgnd 1da0Na)
%l ~ ] SIS B0
JERSIupY
g 1denea) %S semnn
SBHAIDS IJED

%K ‘SHIAN

T % iy ] WP VOnBULDH

®z «
"SENASRT {EIUAD ¢ i
%t %1 ‘Bupnpepnuepy  PUR i
‘SasnpY SN0

Alisnpu| Aq sexe] s3diaday ssoug) Ajpaeny




"‘Allunwiwiod
© Jo 31| Jo Axjenb ay1 aseauoul 1eY] SIIUAIIDR JIDYIO0 JO 'S318. BLUILID MO ‘'sbuip|ing 121j919p Jo

uonanpal pue buidwnp [ebaji se yans sapod busIxa JO JUSWSIIOJUS US1EM URI 0] SSIIY
:se yons |edisAyd-uou aq ued sa1IUdWE SAWIBLWIOS

"aoe|d e Jo uswolus ay3 01 91nqLIIUOD 18]
SWIal Jaylo Auew pue ‘ssadde 14-1p7 21jqnd ‘sjren ‘sanl|iney uonea.nas ‘uonepodsuely dlgngd

-SE yons ainjeu ul _mu_m>£Q 9( O] P=19pPISUOD Ua O ale Salliuswy

S9IHUdWY




‘2duel|dwod 40j sda3s 1541 pue uorebisaul Japun syurejdwod mau ¥

'S9OURUIPIO YuM Juelidwod punoy alam 1ng uonebiissaul
padinbas sjurejdwod jeuonippe om| “sadueseadde 1nod spnpul Aew uoiyde jeuiy ‘Buipuad
[[135 218 9T pue PaAJOSa. U9a( dARY LT "0Z0T Ul TE SEM SUOIIR|OIA 9POD SNOLIBA 10§ S19113] [€10 ]

‘buipuad s1e Tzoz ui syutejdwod jeuoippy ysely pue buidwnp [ebayi 104 JU3S SIDIJ0U UOIIR|OIA
OT 949M 3433 070z U] "pajdedl l,usem 6toz ul buidwing |ebajj| pue yses] uo Juswadiojul spod

"TIST 24om suonessibay ssauisng 0zot '$9ssauisng S5 a1am suonensibal 6toz
"bupjde| sem JuswadI0JUS UBYM 6TOZ J19A0 020T ul pajdil 3sowje aaey suonesibay ssauisng

S3IUAIIDY JUSWDII0JUT 3P0







Reports Not

Presented

Road Dept.




Cibola County Road Dept.

700 E. Roosevelt Suite 50

505-285-2570 Phone 505-285 3656 Fax

Grants NM 87020

Friday March 5, 2021

To: Kate Fletcher - County Manager
Fr: Edward Salazar - Road Superintendent
Re: Monthly Report: 02/01/21 - 02/26/21 (February)

Road

Cl
C41
C33
c2
c29
C29B
C294
49
C10
C11
Ci3

Cc7
8]
C47
C33
34
Cl
C58

Regular Maintenance

Blade & Shape
Description

Marquez Road
Pie Town Road
Candy Kitchen Road
Rio Puerco Road
Plano Colorado
Barbara Circle
Old Bluewater Lake Road
Zuni Canyon Road
Nth Castillos Roal
Bibo Ranch Road
San Jose Loop
Total Miles

Special Projects

Cubero Loop-Village Rds. - Should work.
Seboyeta-Bibo Rds. - Remove speed humps.
Mesa Ridge Rd. - Clean cattle guards.

Candy Kitchen Rd. - Clean cattle guards.

Pine Hill Rd. - Clean cattle guards.

Marquez Rd. - Clean culverts and cattleguards
San Rafael - Cuf tree branch.

Miles

7.208
9.302
7.562
3.234
2.046
1.184
1.700
6.713
2.500
0.567
3.817
45.833



49
c7
6
47
48
C484
33
32
C624
C34
C19B

Pick up Blade # 419 from Wagner Equipment

Snow Removal

Zuni Canyon Road
Cubero Loop-Village Rds.
Seboyeta-Bibo Roads. (Community Roads.)
Mesa Ridge Road.
Muallery Road

Timberlake Rd.

Candy Kitchen Rd.

Zuni Trail

Paxton Springs Road
Pine Hill Road

La Mosca Tank Road
Bluewater Area



Cibola County Road Dept.

700 E. Roosevelt Suite 50

Grants NM 87020
505-285-2570 Phone ~ Fax 505-287-3656

MAINTENANCE REPORT
February 2021
Total Paris & Hours Mechanic Total on Repair
Department |Unit Number [/} Worked Rale Order
157 G-78717 $8.00 3 s 18.40| & 63.20

ToTAL $ 63.20

Tofal Parts & Hours Mechanic Total on Repair
Deparitment | Unit Number [+//] Worked Rate Order
Dispatch &G-70403 $22.88 7 $ 78.40 s 41-28

rorat S 41.28




MONTHLY FUEL USAGE

Fabruary 20291
127 Road GA8473 0.000 $0.00 2000 008 26700 7201 26700 s7201 101 o7 a8 127 Service Truck
128 Road o184 000 3000 2.000 $0.00 2.000 so.00 A0 $0.00 N SVALUEY | SVALUE 128 Welding Truck
120 Rosd oAEEss oo S000 8000 50,00 34500 so8.00 24800 so0.00 152 0.85 A4t 120
131 Road G-29500 o0 a.ood $0.00 o.000 s0.00 a.000 $0.00 N SVALUES | SVALUET 137
133 Rowd a-23608 a.000 000 2.000 S0.00 saro0 | stsoope | seree | stsaco 1 15000 .02 123 Fuel Truck
137 Road couzsr | aooe $0.00 0.008 $0.00 32300 | semoz 32300 sv5.02 i 18 16.10 137 Richard Cema
138 Road G-5Ee2 .000 so.00 as00 Se00 17200 sE200 17.200 sE200 52 Loo 202 138 Ectward Salazar
138 Rosd GITISS 000 S0.00 0.000 5800 14200 534,00 14.200 S3400 71 248 o0 139
140 Rosd GST619 2000 $0.00 0.000 s0.00 0.000 $0.00 o.000 20.00 I FVALUE | SVALUE 148
241 Road GE7R1S 0.000 sa.60 @000 $088 o0 sa.00 0.000 $0.00 N #VALUE! | #vALUET 141
146 Road Waider 0.000 0.0 a.000 000 a.000 .00 2008 $0.00 Y SVALUET | #VALUET 246 Waldey Weider
147 Road G-68184 6.000 $0.00 2000 S0.00 2.000 $0.00 2000 .00 N avaLuE | SvaLus 147
148 Rosd GE6185 o.000 sa.00 a.o0¢ s0.00 24,700 SE1.00 24700 $51.00 814 o1a 24.86 248 Aaron Wheeler
150 Rom! o-odaz o.000 50.00 0.000 sa.00 gao00 | gzrist | sdo00 | g27eEt 1,825 0.47 1728 150
157 Rowd GTETIS B.00d .00 0.000 radon | g2r3s9 | 7asoe | sa1aeE £,004 az1 13,46 151
182 Road G-E423T 2.000 $0.00 0.008 se.00 zZooe | 21209 | mmooo | sxrzeo 1,684 013 21.0¢ 1=
153 Rowd Gosar2 2000 sa.00 0.000 o0 2m900 012 35,900 o092 228 11 2101 153
154 Rowd o d 0.000 so.00 o000 30,900 srz7a 30.100 $72.78 565 093 12.77 154
155 Rosd i o000 sa.00 o.000 s0.00 28000 F9%.13 39.000 0513 fd 0.09 2533 155
158 Rowd ool 0.000 $0.00 000 r o.009 $0.00 o000 $0.00 N svaruer | svasusr _Eﬁ’m
157 Road 021750 000 $0.00 o.000 S50.00 140800 | $348.48 | tnsm0 | szents 2,741 a13 16.52 157 Emest Pobt
209 Rowd G18478 o.o00 $0.00 2.000 $0.00 .00 .00 a.oo7 $0.00 N avaruEr | svarosr F.) Mack
212 Road [ o000 $0.58 Z.000 £0.00 8000 $200 o-oon 30.00 NV SVALUVE! | SVALUET 212 Dump Truck
213 Road GI0549 a.o00 000 a.000 $50.00 o.000 50.00 o.008 s0.00 Nu svALUEr | sVALDET z13 Dump Truek
214 Rowd Ga8441 Lr s0.00 2.000 £0.00 28000 s74s0 | 26000 STHAO 154 048 592 294 Dowmp Truek
218 Rowd Go7I72 c.000 2.0 0.000 S0.00 ) .00 0.000 sa.00 NEF ovarveEr | svALiEr Fr oump Truck
21d Roud oITETS 2.000 s0.00 000 $0.00 2.000 .00 a.000 so.00 o avarumr | svacos 278 R Truck
217 Rowd a-Faraz 2000 000 .000 $0.09 2000 $0.00 oo $a.00 o FVALUE] | #vALUES 217 Dump Truek
218 Rosd 218 ame sn.00 o000 $0.00 0.000 30.00 0.000 so0.00 N SvALUEr | avaLosr 278 D
219 Rosd 218 @000 5090 a.000 $0.00 000 $0.00 aona .00 NT SvALUEr | FuaLoE 218 Water Truck
220 Road 220 0.000 $0.00 o.000 £0.00 ZE1I00 | SERRA3 | 22300 | 65443 1,008 2.60 495 220 piaw Mack Transport
224 Road Fri 2.600 $000 2.400 So0.00 TEEDOP | SASIED | 155000 | $eE3.50 718 a.63 482 224 Mew Duntp Truek
2 Road zzz 000 S0.00 2.000 3000 2,000 $0.00 e .00 Ny SVALUET | VALUE! 222 New Dump Tiuek
305 Rowd aos e $0.00 o.000 S0.00 2000 s0.00 e.000 #0.00 Ny avaruer | svacoer 305 pacihoe
306 Road 308 a7 .00 008 $0.00 2,000 so.00 oo sa.00 Ny MVALUEY | #VALDES o8 Rolter
207 Road 307 L6007 S0.00 o000 $0.00 2000 so.o0 2008 sa.00 N SVALUE | SVALUET 307 Loader
208 Road 308 e 000 aaoe $0.00 21800 SE276 | 21800 se278 a8 1.55 .74 208 Backios




309 Road Jo9 0.000 so.00 0.000 $0.00 @000 $0.00 2.000 $0.00 NU VALUE | svaLOE 209 gobeat
gTe pevr, pNTMG, | MMNO x| Esas | Sl gel | EndMsf | Othergat | oOtvers | Fetareer | Femis | TetsiMes | Cowtt y ) T

20 Rowd 210 o.000 000 2.000 So.00 2.000 so.00 2000 sa.00 N SVALUET | SVALUSY 210 towar

e Rowd 311 2.000 S0.00 2000 $0.00 2.000 $0.00 000 $0.00 N FVALUES | SVALLGT 211 Swooper

312 Rowd 312 a.o00 50.00 o000 $0.00 2.000 so.00 a.000 $0.00 NS SVALUE | SVALUE 292 Chip Spreader
313 Road 313 o000 000 2.000 S0.00 a.000 000 2.000 s0.00 N SVALUEr | svaLuE 513 New Rolter

314 Road 314 2.000 20.00 2.000 $0.00 2.000 30.00 Q000 a0 N svaLusr | svaLver 214 New Loader
A1E Rond 218 o000 $0.00 o.000 $0.00 208400 | soiost | zosepo | 36181 I aon a3 415 CAT Blade

Rosd 417 a.000 3,00 2.000 .00 124800 | S361.88 | 124000 | 336159 29 1248 o023 17 Volvo Biade

£18 Road 418 o0 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 734200 | s#re71 | 134200 | se10.71 38 081 28 418 Valvo Bfade
419 Rowd 419 o.000 000 2.000 so.00 Je.000 | stoses | zmo00 | promes 15 7.2¢ 039 £99 Leased GAT Blade
£20 Rosd £20 a.000 S$0.00 000 .00 135800 | $395.72 | 13800 | $I9ITZ 37 10.64 o.28 20 Leased CAT Blade
o1 Rond s01 2.000 50,00 o000 $0.00 2.000 30.00 a.000 #a.08 N FVALUET | FVALUE! S01 pozer

525 Rosd &25 2000 $0.00 0.000 #9.00 0.000 s0.00 o.000 0.00 N SVALUST | SVALUE 525 Towable Boem




Cibola County Road Dept.

515 W. High Street

Grants NM 87020
505-285-2570 Phone

505-287-3656 Fax

FUEL REPORT - CIBOLA COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

February 2021
UNLEADED
UNIT# | VEHICLE # | COSTMILE MPG MILES TOTAL GAL. | TOTAL COST
127 | G-18473 0.71 378 101 26700 |$ 72.01
128 | G18464 | BVALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0000 |$ ;
130 | G-15638 0.65 441 152 34500 |$ 99,00
131 | G-20800 | #VALUEl | #VALUE! NU 0000 |$ i
133 | G-23696 150,00 0.02 1 50700 |$ 150,00
138 | G-05862 1.00 2.02 52 17.200 |$ 52,00
139 | G-57384 0.48 5.00 71 14200 | 34.00
140 | G57619 | #VALUE! | #VALUE! T, 0.000 |$ )
141 | G57618 | HVALUEI | #VALUE! NU 0.000 |3 i
146 146 WVALUEl | #VALUE! NU 0.000 |3 i
147 | G66164 | #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 |$ i
148 | G66165 0.10 24.86 614 24700 | $ 61.00
150 | G-70482 0.17 17.29 1,625 94000 |§ 271,61
151 | G788 0.21 13.46 1,004 74600 | $ 213.69
152 | G-64239 0.13 21.61 1,664 77.000 | § 212.09
153 | G-86952 0.11 23.01 826 35900 |8 90.12
154 | G-86953 0.13 18.77 565 30100 |§ 72.78
155 | G-86954 0.09 25.33 988 29.000 |$ 93.13
156 | compamwor | HVALUE! | #VALUEI NU 0.000 |$ .
157 | 691750 0.13 19.52 2741 120400 | § 349.18
TOTAL GAS 659.000 | $ 1,770.61




DIESEL FUEL

UNIT # | VEHICLE ¥ | COST/MILE MPG MILES TOTAL GAL. | TOTAL COST
137 G-50237 0.18 16.10 520 32.300 $ 95.02
209 G-18476 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
212 G-30550 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
213 G-30549 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
214 G-38441 0.48 5.92 154 26.000 $ 74.40
215 G-67372 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
216 G-67371 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 ] -
217 G-70782 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
218 Distributor #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 ) -
219 Water Truck | #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
220 | New Transport 0.60 4.95 1,096 221,300 $ 654.43
221 | New Dump Truck 0.63 4.63 718 155.000 $ 453.50
222  |New Dump Truck| #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 § -
305 305 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
306 306 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
307 307 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
308 308 1.65 1.74 38 21.800 $ 62.76
309 309 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
310 310 #VALUE! #VALUE] NU 0.000 $ -
311 311 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
312 312 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
313 313 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
314 314 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
416 416 8.98 0.33 68 205,400 $ 610.61
417 417 12.48 0.23 29 124.600 $ 361.89
418 418 10.81 0.28 38 134.200 $ 410.71
419 419 7.24 0.39 15 38.000 $ 108.64
420 420 10.64 0.28 37 133.800 $ 393.72
501 501 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
525 525 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -

Extra Fuel| Extra Fuel #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
TOTAL DIESEL 1092.400 | $§ 3,225.68

*N/U = NOT USED




Commendation
of COVID-19 Task

Force

Front Line Workers




RE: Letter of Commendation

Dear Members of Cibola County Covid-19 Task Force,

Vanessa Marez, NMDOH. Keith Austin, Daniel Urosite, Milan Fire Dept. Tomasita DeSoto, Cibola County
Fire and Emergency Services. David Habiger, Superior Ambulance/Cubero Fire. Kolten Wilson, Superior
Ambulance/San Rafael Fire. Cheryl Nelson, San Rafael Fire.

When duty calls, brave men and women step forward. They answer the call because they must, driven
by an inner conviction that the task before them is worthy.

And when the ranks are closed, shoulder to shoulder they stand, if not defiant, stalwart. One may
stumble, but another steps in. Together, they are a force to be reckoned with. The men and women of

Cibola County Emergency Services......... are Legion.

Beginning March 2020, the country was burdened with the COVID-13 pandemic. As the times got harder
the men and women of the Cibola County COVID-19 Task Force closed ranks, stepped forward and
accepted the call to duty. After months of dedication, testing and vaccinations. Their task is worthy.

Though Cibola County is a young county in New Mexico, it is more. Cibola County is a community. A
Family like no other. And is Proud.

The Cibola County Office of Emergency Management, and Cibola County Fire and Emergency Services,
join with the friends, families, and citizens of Cibola County, and the Cibola County Board of
Commissioners, to Commend the members of the Cibola County Covid-19 Taskforce for your service,
your dedication, and your commitment to the citizens of Cibola County as you continue the fight against
COVID-19 to brotect the citizens of our great county.

Sincerely,



Plat Vacation of
Private Road

Easement

NextEra Solar Facility




EASEMENT VACATION
AND RELOCATION EXHIBIT

TRACT 1
NEXTERA ENERGY RESOURCES
(19,602,027 SQ FT, 450.00 ACRES)

NO° 34" 34"W
1348.88"

= &
2 3 ACCESS EASEMENT EE;‘I’E&%%SS
< W PER PLAT RECORDED
SEE SEE LEGAL
St AS DOC. NO. 202000604 ety
22w TO BE VACATED
sue
L2
338
o e =
= Q5897 25' 26"W 1800.00" N89° 25' 26'E ®
o™~
o AL 650.00
——-I L—— 150"
— e e — e — e
i i o 1 " '——w_.—:mﬂlzli'__ .....,_.#_w‘_._._ ==
P = — = SB9° 25' 26"W 5282.26' === ==
™ 3 S == e 3 7 ¥ * al

NM HWY 124/0LD ROUTE 66

OHE

\— MILEPOST 10
——— OHE —@*—— OHE —O> OHE uHe‘_‘J’ o -]

OHE v—rTzME ————— oHe 2Cm OHE @B OHE T 5‘ EC] 3HD -
—_— . g

Y3 |

3
F

T oxe
3

x
B

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

A PARCEL OF LAND SOUTH OF TRACT 1 OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 10 4}
NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, N.M.P.M., CIBOLA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

RECORDED AS RECEPTION NO. 202000604 IN THE CIBOLA COUNTY CLERKS

OFFICE AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A FOUND #4 REBAR WITH 2.5" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED

PLS 23200 FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF TRACT 1;

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 1, S89°25'26"W A

DISTANCE OF 650.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING: GRID NORTH

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, S00°34'34E A DISTANCE OF 200.00 0 500" 1000"
FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY OF NM HIGHWAY 124/0LD

ROUTE 66:

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE, S89°25'26"W A DISTANCE SCALE: 1" = 500’

OF 150.00 FEET,;

THENCE LEAVING SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE, N00°34'34W A
DISTANCE OF 200.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF TRACT 1;
THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N89°25'26"E A DISTANCE OF 150.00 FEET
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID PARCEL CONTAINS 30,000 SQUARE FEET OR 0.69 ACRES, MORE OR CIBOLA COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING
LESS.

CIBOLA CHAIRMAN OF THE COMMISSION
SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION

I, WILLIAM F. BREWSTER, NEW MEXICO PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR NO.
10855, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS EASEMENT EXHIBIT AND THE
ACTUAL SURVEY ON THE GROUND UPON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE
PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION; THAT | AM
RESPONSIBLE FOR THIS SURVEY; THAT THIS SURVEY MEETS THE
MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYING IN NEW MEXICO; AND THAT IT IS
TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

SOUDER. MILLER & ASSOCIATES |MEXTERAENERGY RESOURCES CIBOLA COUNTY, NM m;\gml Do TChekod
|
SMA 542113\623523.3%1\[};?3?;'}3 D EASEMENT VACATION EXHIBIT o W)
Phone (505) 299-0942 Toll-Free (877) 299-0042 Fax (505) 293-3430 ROUTE 66 SOLAR ARRAY —— ::"‘ 242";800
Serving the Southwest & Rocky Mountains CIBOLA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO d
www.soudermiller.com 10F 1

© Copyright 2017 Souder, Miller & Associates - All Rights Reserved Ci\Users\clw. SMA\Desktop\2-Nextera Route 66\Survey\01-DWG\ROUTE 66 EASEMENT VACA.dwg, CLW, 3/2/2021 2:08 PM



RFP 2021-004

Selection of Trail Construction Firm




Resolution 21-23

FY21 Budget Adjustment No.7




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Martha Garcia, 1** Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434 4 ¢ ’
Christine Lowery, 2"¢ Vice-Chair e 0 s
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Kate Fletcher

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

Resolution No. 21-23-BAR# 7

Fiscal Year 2021

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly
constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County
Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the
County’s budget; and

WHEREAS, budgetadjustments are required to establish correct beginning cash balances;
allow for new transfers; to allow for budget increases and decreases to
revenues and expenditures to offset any unanticipated revenues and/or
expenditures; and to correct amounts when required; and

WHEREAS, the budget adjustments and the associated line items with amounts stated on
the attached, Schedule of Budget Adjustments 21-234 is essential.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY BOARD OF
FINANCE that the adjustments included in this document are deemed necessary to the
operations of the County for the 2021 fiscal year ending June 30, 2021.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a regular meeting on the

25th day of March 2021.
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Daniel Torrez, Chairman
Martha Gazrcia, 15t Vice-Chair
ATTEST:
Dr. Christina Lowery, 274 Vice-Chair
Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner



Schedule of Budget Adjustments - 21-23A

BAR #7
ENTITY NAME: Cibola County
FISCAL YEAR: FY 2020-21
RESOLUTION #: 21-23
BAR SCHEDULE: 21-23A
REVENUE
BAR COUNTY EXPENDITURE DFA CIBOLA COUNTY DESCRIPTION APPROVED | ADJUSTMENT | ADJUSTED
LOCAL (L)
OR STATE TRANSFER (TO
(8) DEPARTMENT or FROM) ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT# OF ACCOUNT BUDGET BUDGET PURPOSE
Maore trainings b ing ilable for bi: ]
S E-91 Expenditure 435-070-435-00098 | Training & Staff Dev. $4,000.00 $3,000 7,000.00 |requirements
S E-91 Expenditure 435-070-435-00124 | Contractual Services $100,000.00 $9,000.00 $108,000.00 |CAD software costs exceeded projected cost
s E-91 I 435-070-499-09604 |From 435 to 604 $0. ($4,000.00) ($4.000.00) | To pay Medical Direction Fee to Fire Marshal
S E-91 604-018-499-40435 | From 435 to 604 $0. $4,000.00 4,000.00 |To pay Medical Direction Fee to Fire Marshal
L Building & Grounds |Expenditure 401-010-403-00012 | Equip., Maint., & Repair $104,175. ($10,000.00) $94,175.00 |Need additional cleaning supplies
L Building & Grounds |Expenditure 401-010-403-00046 | Janitorial Supplies $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $20,000.00 |[Need additional cleaning supplies
L Fire Marshal Expenditure 604-018-461-00069 | Dues, Fees & Subscriptions $12,000.00 ($2,000.00) $10,000.00 |Realign budget authority to purchase additional supplies
L Fire Marshal Expenditure 604-018-461-00009 | Office Supplies $10,000.00 $2,000.00 $12,000.00 |Realign budget authority to purchase additional supplies
S Bluewater VFD Expen: 408-018-422-00012 |Equip., Maint., & Repair $5,000.00 $2,500.00 $7,500.00 |Heating costs in Utilities were higher this year
s Bluewater VFD Expenditure 408-018-422-00025 | Utilities $5,000.00 $3,500.00 $8,500.00 |Heating costs in Utilities were higher this year
Revenue for grant was received in prior year, no new
S El Morro VFD Revenue 427-30-300-00586 State Fire Marshal Grant $160,188.00 ($160.188.00) $0.00 |revenue this year
Decrease by match amount of $40,000 and to get in line
S El Morro VFD Expenditure 427-018-464-00586 | State Fire Marshal Grant $200,000.00 ($60,000.00) $140,000.00 |with actual grant of $180,000.
S El Marre VFD Expendiiure 427-018-464-01586 | State Fire Marshal Grant - Match $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 |To account for match amount spent on grant
To cover overexpenditures as most vehicles are very old
S El Morro VFD Expendiiure 427-018-464-00011 | Vehicle Expense $2,000.00 $5,000.00 $7,000.00 |and needed extra work
s El Morro VFD enditure 427-018-464-00012 | Equip., Maint., & Repair $6,000.00 $10,000.00 $16,000.00 |Heavy wear and tear this year
S El Morro VFD Expenditure 427-018-464-00023 | Repair to Buildings $3,000.00 $4,000.00 $7,000.00 |To paint the training building
S El Morro VFD Expenditure 427-018- 00098 |Training & Staff Development §1,000,00 $1,075.00 $2,075.00 |Additional training and annual maintenance
S El Morro VFD Expenditure 427-018 00127 _|Uniforms $1,000.00 $400.00 $1,400.00 |Need additional uniforms
ATTEST:
| County Clerk Date Board Chalrman ___ Date

Page 10f 1



Formal Request
to Gov. Lujan

Grisham

Requesting Veto Vote on HB4




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434 »
Christine Lowery, 2™ Vice-Chair B it
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

March 25, 2021

The Honorable Michelle Lujan Grisham
Governor of New Mexico

State Capitol, Room 400

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: HB4
Dear Governor Lujan Grisham:

I am writing this letter on behalf of the Board of County Commissioners of Cibola County to
respectfully request that you veto HB4.

As a former County Commissioner, we are confident that you recognize the significant
financial constraints within which Counties operate. Particularly, and among other
obligations, New Mexico Counties are statutorily charged with providing law enforcement,
road maintenance, fire protection, conducting running elections, assessing property taxes,
collecting property taxes, providing housing for the District Courts and the several District
Attorneys, and providing for the human detention of those committed to the County detention
centers. As reflected in the attached resolution, Cibola County is genuinely concerned that
HB4 will divert the County’s limited resources from those responsibilities, and instead direct
them to paying increased premiums for law enforcement and multiline coverage. Such
reallocation of the County’s limited resources will not advance the health, safety and welfare
of our constituents, but rather will make few among us very wealthy at the expense of everyone
else.

The County is very much committed to protecting the civil rights of its residents. It recognizes
and applauds the efforts of the Civil Rights Commission and of our legislators in tackling both
the systemic and institutional racism that exists in our State, and in developing
recommendations as to how best to tackle those immense challenges. The County humbly
requests that you reconvene the Civil Rights Commission to charge the Commission with
developing alternatives to tackling those challenges in a manner that does not place an
insurmountable burden on the State and its political subdivisions, and that does not come at
the expense of other statutorily mandated services.

Page 1 of 2



Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434
Christine Lowery, 2™ Vice-Chair S L
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Kate Fletcher

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

I thank you kindly for your attention to this matter, and for your service and dedication to the
people of New Mexico.

Sincerely,

Daniel Torrez
Chair, Cibola County

Enclosure: Resolution 2021-17 Opposing HB 4

Page 2 of 2



ZE210w5a5 Page 1

Michel

il

le

A O

auwr MEXICO - BT, vRAL

Cmora COUNTY
BoarD OF CounNty COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION Ne 2021- /7

A RESOLUTION OPPOSING BOTH ORIGINAL AND HOUSE JUDICIARY
COMMITTEE SUBSTITUTE OF HOUSE BILL 4 OF
THE FIRST SESSION OF THE 55™ LEGISLATURE

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners met in a regularly scheduled meeting
on Thursday, February 25, 2021, af 5:00 p.m. in the Cibola County Administration Building 700
Roosevelt, Grants, New Mexico 87020; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA, 1978, Section 4-38-18 (1976) provides that a Board of County
Commissioner has the duty and authority “[tJo represent the county and have the care of the
county property and the menagement of the interest of the county in all cases where no other
provision is made by law; and, :

WHEREAS, in Laws 2020, 1% Special Session, Chapter 1 (HB 5) and in response to
certain high-profile civil rights violations by law enforcement officers in other states, the New
Mexico Legisiature created the New Mexico Civil Rights Commission (“Commission™) to develop
policy proposals for laws for the creation of a civil right of action for the deprivation, by a public
body or a person acting on behalf of or under the authority of a public body, of any right, privilege
or immumnity secured by the Constitution of New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, a sharply-divided Commission voted 5-4 to recommend that the Legislature
create a new State law cause of action for violations of the New Mexico Constitution, which cause
of action would not include a cap on compensatory damages and would mandate the award of
litigation expenses and attorney fees for prevailing plaintitfs; and

WHEREAS, the Commission’s recommended legislation was largely introduced into the
First Session of the 55% Legislature of the State of New Mexico as House Bili 4 (HB 4); and

WHEREAS, the House Judiciary Substitute has subsequently substituted a revised HE 4
for the original introduced this legislative session; and,

=age 1 of 4

1.21 PH
ofiB: 028 P: 82878 ma!@m%ﬁlkﬁmd pocorder



202100545 _Page

WMichelle E.

T

WHEREAS, the substituted HB4 does little to address the County’s concerns regarding
the bill, and the County strongly opposes the bill; and,

WHEREAS, the substitute for B4 will do nothing to increase accountability for law
enforcement officers who can already be sued for money damages under State law for violations
of the State Constitution; and,

WHEREAS, the purported cap contained in the substitute bill is meaningless because it
is per claim and per claimant, and in addition to other remedies allowed by law, and because an
individual could easily reach $2.7 million under the proposed language by bringing claims under
this law and the New Mexico Tort Claims Act; and,

WHEREAS, adjustments to the cap are automatic and only go one way, increasing
annually with the cost of living but not decreasing if the cost of living goes down; and,

WHERFEAS, passage of the substitute bill 4 could render county jails and sheriffs
uninsurable, and will transform general liability and property claims into constitutional claims
with increased monetary damages and attorneys fees, which will consume dollars needed for
essential governmental services; and,

WHEREAS, providing atiorneys foes will increase the mmber of cases filed and the cost
of cases already brought under the current law, exposing goverrmental defendants to enhanced
compensatory damages and attorneys’ fees by requiring that the court award atforneys fees on
top of any damage award regardless of sizs; and,

WHEREAS, ¢limination of the notice provision reduces the ability for government to
appropriately respond and take corrective action because it gliminates the requirement that
government be given notice of a potential claim within 90 days and extends the statutes of
{imitations from two to three years; and,

WHEREAS, when insurance is inadequate, any shortfall must be covered by the
County’s budget and/or an assessment of property taxes; and,

WHEREAS, 2 new cause of action is unnecessary to address New Mexico constitutional
deprivations by law enforcement officers, including detention officers at county jails, since the
New Mexico Tort Claims Act (“NMTCA”) waives sovereign Immunity for such claims and
qualified immunity is not a defense to such claims; and

WHEREAS, plaintiffs are also presently statutorily permitted to recover damage awards
up to $1,050,000 against the County for statutory and constitutional deprivations pursuant to the
NMTCA; and

WHEREAS, eliminating NMTCA caps and mandating an award of lifigation expenses
and attorney fees will increase the costs of claims and will result in the filing of additional claims;
and

Page 2 of4

. g28 p: GZS70 24{8472021 @1:21 PH
nm%ggizz, Cibola Count and Recorder

i




2 Pad
/_,f’RaIph /eg,Co rSSteqier,
o/

252188545 Paga apfZB: 828 P:

Mio

WHEREAS, uninsured judgments that cannot be satisfied through existing resources will
be paid by our citizens, through property taxes levied to meet the judgment (N.M. Const., att. 8,
Section 7; NMSA 1978, §.7-37-7(C)(3)); and

WHEREAS, the new and broadly drawn cause of acticn carries the risk of many
unintended, negative consequences.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of

the County of Cibola Sierra expresses its strong opposition 1o HB 4 and the HJIC substitute bill,

and any other potential substitutes that provide for additional causes of actions against the
County, exposes the County taxpayers to additional lighility, for the reasons stated herein.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF CIBOLA
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 25% day of February, 2021.
M Q 3&\\.&.\\\

!
Daniel Torrez, Cl-tir

Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Commissioner

Vored Felpohendeadly

Christine Lowery, 2™ Vice-Chair

Robert Windhorszz Conynisst

Page 3 of 4

af2p27 04:21 PM
az8s0 EK}'j@!"l %1erk and Recorder

i R



\"*\\\%Ot CO “,
SRS %
ATTEST: e S GGy
ME Qotiiotne 5f Shqy §2
Michelle E. Dominguez TYL g “{L Pk
Cibola County Clerk ey Jfof
G’.@Oﬂ"--. e o-"d.:"}:-\o‘::‘i:
f”!: &’EV\’ W \\\\\)
ftrg st
Page 4 of 4

202 {pPSA5 Page ZofdB: gog P: 82887 @3/04/2021 gi:21 PM
o Clerk and Recorder

T g i



Requisitions Over

$20,000

Laguna Fire-Utility Pickup Truck




REQUI

SITION ORDER

DATE : DEPARTMENT: QUOTE OBTAINED BY:
w E@ February 1, 2021 Laguna Fire Protection Program Scott Aragon
“‘ﬁ,@ QUOTE #1 QUOTE #2 QUOTE #3
Ls Fz’é' VENDOR NAME:|Melloy Dodge
. e : ,} CONTACT NAME:{James Cassell
PHONE:|(505) 922-2557
FAX:
. P " DESCRIPTION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST | EXTENSION
1 |2020Ra ,m 150q 2V a 28635.00 28,635.00 - -
1 |Bed Liner 565.00 565.00 . -
1 |Tow Package 495.00 495.00 - -
1 |Unmarked Upfit Package (see attached) 14317.00 14,317.00 5 4
NM State Pricing Agreement - -
00-00000-20-00121 5 =
SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS 44,012.00 ¥ -
TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS = - -
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX - - -
TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS < - 5
GRAND TOTAL 44,012.00 - -
REASON SELECTED STATE CONTRACT 4:1
VENDOR Melloy Dodge
CONTRACT/BID/RFP #|  "9= OO — ZO-Co (2.}
M DELIVERY
ADDRESS 9621 Coors Blvd NW ESTIMATED DELIVER
Albuguerque NM, 87114 PURCHASE ORDER #
Z:;';;:AS'NG CERTIFICATION FUND NAME & LINE ITEM # AMOUNT
ENDORSEMENT With my signature, | hereby certify that all If all.three signatures are not 419-018-430-00028 $44,012.00

goods/services requested are necessary to
properly conduct the operations of this
department, and that all procurement has
been conducted according to purchasing
policies approved by the Cibola County
Board of Commissioners.

obtained the purchase cannot
move forward

FINANCE SIGNATURE

FIRE CHIEF SIGNATURE EW
/ﬁb "
M
REL] i RD (3i20 f U O 000.00 OR OR D TO Qo A DA FO
ANTRACT # ABOVE A 0 f ONTRA 0




BID/QUOTE
2020 Ram 1500 SSV

State contract 00-00000-20-00121

Item 6 Ram 1500 SSV $28,635.00
Item D Bed liner $565.00
Item AV Tow Package $495.00
Item AX Unmarked Package $14,317.00
Ram 1500 SSV Total $44,012.00

James Cassell

Fleet Sales

Melloy Dodge
(505)922-2557 direct
(505)922-2580 fax
(505)239-2811 cell
jcassell@melloydodge.com



NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION

P.O. Box 1269
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

COMMISSIONERS

DISTRICT 1 CYNTHIAB. HALL
DISTRICT 2 JEFFERSON L. BYRD
DISTRICT 3 JOSEPH M. MAESTAS

STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION

DISTRICT 4 THERESA BECENTLAGUILAR o ohn Kondratick
DISTRICT 5 STEPHEN FISCHMANN interim State Fire Marshal

Phone (505} 470-1044
ACTING CHIEF OF STAFF Fax (505)476-0100

Jason N. Montoya, P.E.

January 26, 2021

Chief Jobn Garcia
P.O. Box 567
Casa Blanca, NM 87007

Dear Chief Garcia,

The specifications submitted on January 26, 2021 for purchase of a Utility pickup truck has been reviewed and approved. The
Laguna Fire and Rescue Department is authorized to use fire protection fund monies for the purchase of this apparatus. This umnit
SHALL be utilized for fire department use only. Please be advised you SHALL comply with current NFPA standards.

This letter shall serve as approval to expend fire protection fund monies to finance the cost of the Unit. The Laguna Fire and
Rescue Department currently holds an ISO rating of 6 with a minimum yearly Fire Protecticn Fund Allocation of
$196,307.00.

If there are any major changes in the specifications that are made prior to bidding procedures, this office must approve the changes
or this authorization of expenditure shall be rendered null and void.

If you anticipate a loan, [ recommend that you contact the New Mexico Finance Authority (NMFA) at 505-984-1454 to finance the
vehicle. A loan through NMFA will be at minimal interest. This letter shall serve as authorization for you to enter into an agreement
with NMFA for the commitment of fire protection funds monies. For future references, please be reminded that all purchases shall
be accomplished in accordance with the policies and guidelines of your governing body, the provisions of the Public Purchase Act,
and as approved by the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration.

Should you desire any further clarification, or have any questions please feel free to contact me at (505) 231-7162.

Respectfully,

R

Esquipula T. Tenorio

Fire Service Support Coordinator

Fire Service Support Bureau

New Mexico State Fire Marshal Division

xc Deputy Fire Marshal Randy Varela
Scottic Aragon, Laguna Fire Department Liaison
File



Estimate

Date Estimate #
172512021 §253
2322 Candelaria NE
Albuquerque, NM Name / Address
87107 ollov Dod
i _554- elloy Dodge
Main 505-554-1966 Attn: James Cassell
9621 Coors Blvd NW
Albuguerque, NM §7114
Rep
Laguna Fire Slick Top Ram H
ltem Description Rate Qty Total
**ights and Siren** '
SIFZS-1611612912 Federal Signal Interior Spectrala for 2016-2020 1,000.00 1,000.00
Ram 1500 Red/White
MPSMW9-RAMI1IMIR Federal Signal Mirror Light Brackets for 2019 Ram 35.00 35.00
1500
MPSW9-RW | Federal Signal Wide Angle Dual Color Red/White - 152.00 304.00
Mirrors _ ' :
MPS6200-RW MICROPULSE ULTRA 12 LED RED/WHITE - Grill 110.00 220.00
MPS1220U0-RW Federal Signal MicroPulse Ulira 24 LED Red/White - 132.00 528.00
Tailgate and Side Camper Shell
MPSMI12U-SPACRKT Kit of Four 5-Degree Rubber Wedges for MPS12006U 17.00 17.00
Lights
SLRC-RAR 1 LATITUDE DIRECTIONAL RED ENDS WITH 380.00 380.00
AMBER MIDDLE
SLE-001 LONG L-BRACKET TO USE WITH SL8C-RABG 18.00 18.00
L-BRACKET TO USE ‘WITH SL8C-RAB
MPS300U-R Federal Signal MicroPulse Ultra 3 LED Red - Hatch 70.00 280.00
Open and Intersection
MPSMo-LB LIGHT BRACKETS _ _ 14.00 28.00
PF200 Federal Signal Pathfinder Siren and Light Controller 900.00 900.00
OBDCABLE6-DGCAN 6-ft OBDII interface cable, for use on 2018 Dodge 118.00 118.00
Charger Pursuit and 2018 Dodge Durango
ES100C EMERG.SPKR, WIRE LEADS, 200.00 200,00
ESBL-RAMI16 Federal $ignal ES100 Speaker Mount for 2016+ Ram 28.00 28.00
**Console™™
AC-DG4500-WB Fioor Plate to work after removal of OEM console 0.00 0.00
(For vehicle with no floor shifter) .
CC-WBOS-20 20" Wide-body consele; Full length open storage; 87 485.00 485.00
slope/ 12" level
FP-PATHFINDER Troy 3" Faceplate for Dash Mount Pathfinder 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

FP-GEORION

Troy 3" Faceplate for XG-100M, CH-721, M700
one-piece

Page 1




Estimate

Date Estimate #
1/25/2021 8253

2322 Candelaria NE

Albuguerque, NM Name / Address

87107 Mellow Dod

: 554 elloy Dodge
Main 505-554-1966 Atm: Tames Cassell
9621 Coors Bivd NW
Albuquerque, NM 87114
Project Rep
Laguna Fire Slick Top Ram JH
_ ltem . : . Deseriptien Rate Qty Total
FP-RAM-USB2-AUX USB RELOCATION FACEPLATE ' ) 0,00 1 0.00
AC-INBHG-TROY 4" internally mounted dual beverage holder 38.00 1 38.00
AC-SGTRAY-TROY TROY INT. STORAGE TRAY 29.00 1 29.00
FP-USB-2DC DC QUTLET/USE MODULE FACE PLATE 2" 50.00 1 50.00
ELECTRONICS INCLUDED

FP-BLNK2 2" BLANK FACEPLATE 0.00 1 0.00
AC-ARM-PED-TB SWIVEL ARM REST WITH FLIP UF PAD 12758 1 12758
AC-ARM-BKT-LP LOW-PROFILE ARM REST MOUNT 0.00 1 0.00
AC-FOAM-58 5 X 8 FOAM ARM REST PAD 0.00 1 0.00

#*Camper Shell, Bed Slide and Steps®*
MISC1 Leer 100R Commercial Fiberglass Camper Shell for 2,650.00 ' 1 2,650.00
2020 Ram 150088V (Classic Body Style)

- No side access

- Cgb Height

- Painted to match Ram Black

- Rear flip up solid panel door (center folding Tock)
CG1500X1L-6548 Bed Slide; CG-XL Series; 1500 Pounds; 65 Inch 2,700.00 1 2,700.00
Length x 49.25 Inch Width x 6.25 Inch Deck Height;
8§ Inch Side Rail Height Front 4 Feet/ 4 Inch Side Rail
Height To Tailgate; Power Coated Black Stee! Frame
With Extruded Aluminum Side Rails; 3/4 Inch
Plywood Deck With A Laminated Rubber Surface;
Bolts To Truck Bed; With 4 Adjustable Eye Bolt Tie

Down

21-2356%5 PRO TRAXX 4 OVAL NERF STEP BARS DODGE 210.37 1 210.37
RAM 1500 CREW CAB
**Wiring and Labor**

Ch15.1.20NHP 911 Harness 621.00 1 621.00

Shipping 320.00 1 320.00

Page 2




Estimate

Date Estimate #
1/25/2021 8253
23272 Candelaria NE
Albuquerque, NM Name / Address
87107 Melloy Dod
. e elloy Dodge
Main 505-554-1966 At Tames Cassell
9621 Coors Blvd NW
Albuquerque, NM 87114
Project Rep
Laguna Fire Stick Top Ram JH
Jtem Pescription Rate Qty Total
SHOP_SUPPLIES Bolts; Screws, Nuts, Brackets, Connectors, Wiring, 140.00 1 140,00
Loom, ETC.
LABOR 2 LABOR 85.00 34 2,890.00
Subtotal $14.316.95
Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
Total $14,316.95

Page 3




DocuSign Envelope 1D: BBGOF7A7-B634-4327-3AC8-3A1B493DDECF

SPD_SWPA_Award_004_Rev_00_0220

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
REVISED
Statewide Price Agreement

Awarded Vendor: : Price Agreement Number: $0-00000-20-00121

8 Awarded Vendors (See page 6-7)
Payment Terms: Net 30

F.0O.B.: Destination

Delivery: As Requested

Ship To: Procurement Specialist: Amber Sanchez s
All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
institutions, political subdivisions and local public Telephone No.: 305-827-0554
bodies allowed by law,

Email: Amber.SanchezZ@state nm.us
Invoice:
As requested

Title: Police Pursuit
Term: November 13,2020 thru November 12, 2021

This Statewide Price Agreement is made subject to the “terms and conditions” as indicated on subsequent pages.

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

Valerie Paudle

Mark Bayden, New Mexico State Purchasing Agent

x This price agreement was signed on behalf of the State purchasing Agent.

12/9/2020
Date: /9/

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 8270472

ML



BocuSign Envelope ID: BBE9FTAT-B634-4327-9AC8-3A1B493DDACF

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Statewide Price Agreement #: 00-00000-20-00121
Page-2

Terms and Conditions
(Unless otherwise specified)

1. General: When the State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee issues a purchase document in response to the
Vendor's bid, a binding contract is created.

2. Variation in Quantity: No variation in the quantity of any item called for by this order will be accepted unless such
variation has been caused by conditions of loading, shipping, packing or allowances in manufacturing process and then
only to the extent, if any, specified in this order.

3. Assignment:
a. Neither the order, nor any interest therein, nor any claim thereunder, shall be assigned or transferred by the

Vendor, except as set forth in Subparagraph 3b or as expressly authorized in writing by the State Purchasing
Agent or his/her designee. No such assignment or transfer shall relieve the Vendor from the obligations and
liabilities under this order.
b. Vendor agrees that any and all claims for overcharge resulting from antitrust violations which are borne by
the State as to goods, services, and materials purchased in connection with this bid are hereby assigned to the
State. :
4. State Furnished Property: State furnished property shall be returned to the State upon request in the same condition
as received except for ordinary wear, tear and modifications ordered hereunder.

5. Discounts: Prompt payment discounts will not be considered in computing the low bid.

6. Inspection: Final inspection and acceptance will be made at the destination. Supplies rejected at the destination for
nonconformance with specifications shall be removed at the Vendor's risk and expense, promptly after notice of
rejection.

7. Inspection of Plant: The State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee may inspect, at any reasonable time, the part of
the Contractor's, or any subcontractor's plant or place of business, which is related to the performance of this contract.

8. Commercial Warranty: The Vendor agrees that the supplies or services furnished under this order shall be covered
by the most favorable commercial watranties the Vendor gives for such to any customer for such supplies or services.
The rights and remedies provided herein shall extend to the State and are in addition to and do not limit any rights
afforded to the State by any other clause of this order. Vendor agrees not to disclaim warranties of fitness for a
particular purpose of merchantabifity. |,

9. Taxes: The unit price shall exclude all state taxes.

10. Packing, Shipping and Invoicing:
a. The State's purchasing document number and the Vendor's name, user's name and location shall be shown on
each packing and delivery ticket, package, bill of lading and other correspondence in connection with the
shipments. The user's count will be accepted by the Vendor as final and conclusive on all shipments not
accompanied by a packing ticket.

b. The Vendor's invoice shall be submitted duly certified and shall contain the following information: order
number, description of supplies or services, quantities, unit price and extended totals. Separate invoices shall be

rendered for each and every complete shipment,
¢. Invoices must be submitted to the using agency and NOT the State Purchasing Agent.

11. Default: The State reserves the right to cancel all or any part of this order without cost to the State, if the Vendor
fails to meet the provisions of this order and, except as otherwise provided herein, to hold the Vendor liable for any
excess cost occasioned by the State due to the Vendor's default. The Vendor shall not be liable for any excess costs if
failure to perform the order arises out of causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the Vendor,
such causes include but are not restricted to, acts of God or the public enemy, acts of the State or Federal Government,
fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes, unusually severe weather and defaults of



DucuSign Envelops 10: BEEY F7A7-BB34-4327-6AC8-3A1B493DD8CK

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement #: 00-00000-20-00121
Page-3

subconiractors due to any of the above, unless the State shall determine that the supplies or services to be furnished bfr
the subcontractor were obtainable from other sources in sufficient time to permit the Vendor to meet the required
delivery scheduled. The rights of the State provided in this paragraph shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any
other rights now being provided by law or under this order.

12. Non-Collusion: In signing this bid the Vendor certifies he/she has not, either directly or indirectly, entered into
action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with this offer submitted to the State Purchasing Agent or

his/her designee.

(3. Nondiscrimination: Vendor doing business with the State of New Mexico must be in compliance with the Federal
Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Title VII of the Act (Rev. 1979) and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Public
Law 101-336).

14. The Procurement Code: Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199 NMSA 1978, imposes civil and criminal penalties for
its violation. In addition the New Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for bribes, gratuities and kickbacks.

15. Ttems: All bid items are to be NEW and of most current production, unless otherwise specified.

16. Payment for Purchases: Except as otherwise agreed to: Jate payment charges may be assessed against the user state
agency in the amount and under the conditions set forth in Section 13-1-158 NMSA 1978.

17. Workers' Compensation: The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws and rules pertaining to Workers'
Compensation benefits for its employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with Workers' Compensation Act and
applicable rules when required to do so, this Agreement may be terminated by the contracting agency.

12, Submission of Bid: Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope with the bid number and opening date clearly
indicated on the bottom left hand side of the front of the envelope. Failure to label bid envelope will necessitate the
premature opening of the bid in order to identify the bid number.

19. Coniractor Personnel: Personnel proposed in the Contractor’s written bid to the Procuring Agency are considered
material to any work performed under this Price Agreement. Once a Purchase Order or contract has been executed, no
changes of personnel will be made by the Contractor without prior written consent of the Procuring Agency. Replacement
of any Contractor personnel, if approved, shall be with personnel of equal ability, experience, and qualifications. The
Contractor will be responsible for any expenses incurred in familiarizing the replacement persornel to insure their being
productive to the project immediately upon receiving assignments. Approval of replacement personnel shall not be
unreasonably withheld. The Procuring Agency shall retain the right to request the removal of any of the Contractot’s
personnel at any time.

20. Subeontracting: The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the Price Agreement without the prior written
approval of the Procuring Agency. No such subcontracting shall relieve the Contractor from its obligations and liabilities
under this Price Agreement, nor shall any subcontracting obligate payment from the Agency.

71. Records and Audit: The Contractor shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records that indicate the date, time,
nature, and cost of services rendered during this Price Agreement’s term and effect, and retain them for a period of three
(3) years from the date of final payment under this Price Agreement. The records shall be subject to inspection by the
Agency, State Purchasing Division, Department of Finance and Administration, and for Information Technology contracts,
State Chief Information Officer. The Agency shall have the right to audit billings, both before and after payment. Payment
for services under this Price Agreement shall not foreclose the right of the Agency to recover excessive or illegal payments.

72. Subcontracts: The foregoing requirements for Contractor Personnel, Subcontracting, and Audit shall be inserted into
all subcontracts from the prime contractor to the subcontractor.



DocuSign Envelope |D: BB6OF7A7-B634-4327-9AC8-3A1B423DDSCF

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement #: 60-00000-20-00121
Page4

New Mexico Employees Health Coverage

A. If Contractor has, or grows to, six (6) or more employees who work, or who are expected to work, an average
of at least 20 hours per week over a six (6) month period during the term of the contract, Contractor certifies, by signing
this agreement, to have in place, and agrees to maintain for the term of the contract, health insurance for its New Mexico
Employees and offer that health insurance to its New Mexico Employees if the expected annual value in the aggregate of
any and all contracts between Contractor and the State exceeds $250,000 doliars.

B. Contractor agrees to maintain a record of the number of its New Mezico Employees who have (a} accepted
health insurance; (b) declined health insurance due to other health insurance coverage already in place; or (¢) declined
health msurance for other reasons. These records are subject to review and audit by a representative of the state.

C. Contractor agrees to advise all of its New Mexico Employees of the availability of State publicly financed
health care coverage programs by providing each of its New Mexico Employees with, as a minimum, the following web
site link to additional information: https://bewellnm.com.

D. For purposes of this Paragraph, the following terms have the following meanings:

(1) “New Mexico Employee” means any resident of the State of New Mexico employed by Contractor who
petforms the majority of the employee’s work for Contractor within the State of New Mexico, regardless
of the location of Contractor’s office or offices; and

(2} “offer” means to make available, without unreasonable restriction, enrollment in one or more health
coverage plans and to actively seek and encourage participation in order to achieve the goals of Executive
Order 2007-049. This could include State publicly financed public health coverage programis such as
Insure New Mexico!

Statewide Price Agreement

Article I — Statement of Work

Under the terms and conditions of this Price Agresment all State of New Mexico agencies, commissions, institutions,
political subdivisions and local public bodies allowed by law may issue orders for items and/or services described herein. The
terms and conditions of this Price Agreement shall form a part of each order issued hereunder.

The items and/or services to be ordered shall be as listed under Article IX - Price Schedule. All orders issued hereunder will
bear both an order number and this Price Agreement number. It is understood that no guarantee or warranty is made or
implied by the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent, his/her designee or the user that any order for any definite quantity will
be issued under this Price Agreement. The Contractor is required to accept the order and furnish the items and/or services in
accordance with the articles contained hereunder for the quantity of each order.

Article IT — Term
The term of this Price Agreement, for issuance of orders, shall be as indicated in the specifications.

Article 111 — Specifications
Items and/or services furnished hereunder shall conform to the requirements of specifications and/or drawings applicable to

items listed under Article IX-Price Schedule. Orders issued against this schedule will show the applicable Price Agreement
itern(s), number(s), and price(s); however they may not describe the item(s) fully.

Article IV — Shipping and Billing Instructions

Contractor shall ship in accordance with the following instructions: Shipment shall be made only against specific orders
which the user may place with the Contractor during the term; The Contractor shall enclose a packing list with each shipment
listing the order number, price agreement number and the commercial parts number (if any) for each 1tem; Delivery shall be
made as indicated on pagel. If vendor is unable to meet stated delivery the State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee must

be notified.



DocuSign Envelope ID: BREOF7AT-B634-4327-8AC8-3A1B493DDBCF

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement #: $0-00000-20-00121
Page-5

Article V — Termination
The Agency may terminate this Agreement for convenience or cause. The Contractor may only terminate this Agreement
based upon the Agency’s uncured, material breach of this Agreement. Contractor shall give Agency written notice of
termination at least thirty (30} days prior to the intended date of termination, which notice shail (i) identify all the Agency’s
material breaches of this Agreement upon which the termination is based and (ij) state what the Agency must do to cure such
imaterial breaches. Contractor’s notice of termination shall only be effective (i) if the Agency does not cure all material
breaches within the thirty (30) day notice period or (ii) in the case of material breaches that cannot be cured within thirty (30)
days, the Agency does not, within the thirty (30) day notice period, notify the Contractor of its intent to cure and begin with
due diligence to cure the material breach. Termination of this Contract, however, shall not affect any outstanding orders. This
provision is not exclusive and shall not waive other rights and remedies afforded either party in the event of breach of
contract or default. In such instances the contract may be cancelled effective immediately.

Article VI — Amendment

This Price Agreement may be amended by mutual agreement of the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent or his’her designee
and the Contractor upon written notice by either party to the other. An amendment to this Price Agreement shall not atfect
any outstanding orders issued prior to the offective date of the amendment as mutually agreed upon, and as published by the
New Mexico State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee. Amendments affecting price adjustments and/or the extension of a
price agreement expiration date are not allowed unless specifically provided in the bid and price agreement specifications.

Article VII — Indemnity Clause

Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmiess the State, its officers and employees, against liability, claims, damages, losses
or expenses arising out of bodily injury to persons or damage to properties cansed by, or resulting from Contractor’s, and/or
its employees, own negligent act or omission while Contractor, and/or its employees, perform or fails to perform its
obligations and duties under the Terms and Conditions of this agreement. This save harmless and indemmification clause is
subject to the immunities, provisions, and limitations of the Tort Claims Act (Section 41-4-1, et seq., N.M.S.A. 1978 comp.
and Section 57-7-1 NM.S.A. 1878 comp. and any amendments thereto.

It is specifically agreed between the parties executing this agreement that it is not intended by any of the provisions of any
part of the agreement to create in the public or any member thereof a third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party
to the agreement to maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and/ or personal injury(s) to person(s), damage(s) to
property(ies) and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the provisions of this agreement,

Vendor shall provide all insurance necessary to employees on the work site, including but not limited to Worker’s
Compensation.

Article VIII — Issuance or Orders
Only written signed orders are valid under this Price Agreement.

Article IX — Packing (if applicable)
Packing shall be in conformance with standard commercial practices.

Article X — Price Schedule
Prices as listed in the price schedule hereto attached are firm.



DocuSign Envelope 1D: BBESF7AT-B634-4327-9AC8-3A1B493DDSCF

State of New Mexico
General Services Depattment
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement #: 00-00000-20-60121
Page-6

Awarded Vendors:

(AA) 0000047770

Albuquergue Motor Company © Delivery: 90-180 Days
dba Melloy Dodge

9621 Coors Blvd NW

Albuquerque, NM 87114

{505) 2392811

Jeassell@melloydodge.com

(AB) 00860049896

Bob Turner's Ford Country Delivery: Albuquerque and Santa Fe
dba Power Ford As requested

1101 Mentanc Rd NE

Albuguerque, NM 87107 -

(505) 449-1268

Mbeltran@mviorddealer.com

(AC) 0000051541 o
Don Chalmers Ford Delivery: 70-120 Days depending on Ford
dba MHQ of NM ‘

2500 Ric Rancho Blvd SE

Rio Rancho, NM 87124

(505) 890-2153

Teullen@ehalmersford.com

(AD) 6000137865
MCLL, Inc. Delivery: Approx. 90-120 Days
dba Melloy Chevrolet (Chevy Tahoe production beings Feh. 2021)

377 Emilio Lopez Rd
Los Lunas, NM 87031
(505) 866-3005
Randv@mellovilect.com

(AE) 0000062888

Melloy Nissan Delivery: 12 to 14 weeks
7707 Lomas Blvd

Albugquerque, NM 87110

{505) 265-8721

Rbeavis@@mellsvnissan.com




T 401 sy

WY bEpTITT TT0C/E/E

% SL°0€ £T6TV'TIST

St'¥69°06T St'¥69°06T 000 00'060°065 ZE'996°L1E
% 00°00T 00°005'T 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°005'T 000
% 00°00T 00°005"T 000 0070 a0 00'005'T 000
% 00°00T 000057 00'0 000 000 00'005'T 000
% BT'VE o0's.08 000 000 00°0 00°E9Z'0ET 00°605'S5T
% 8T'PE 00°+SL08 000 0070 00'0 00'E92'9EL 00'605°SST
% [E'ST 0091225 000 00’0 000 00'52Z'802 00'605'55T
% 00"00T 00'8€0'8Z 000 00’0 000 00°8E0"8T 00’0
% bE9Z YT EIT 86'0VT'L 86°0VT'L 000 00°000°0T 8L YTL
% ¥E'9¢ bz pen’z 86°0VT°L B6OVT'L 00'0 00700001 8L'TT
% 9F O 64720 TELLGE TG 00'0 00°000°S 000
% ECTT SPTT9 LLEAT Y LLE9TY 000 00000°s _LYET
%1559 LT'90Z'L vELYET PeL1a'T 00°0 00'000°TT 6£°016'T
9% 15°59 LT'902'L YELPST PELPET 000 00°000°TT 6E9¥6'T
% 00°00T 00°000°T 00’0 000 000 00°000°T 00’0
% 90'29 £2°90Z°9 ¥ELT8'T PELPBT 0o'o 00'000°0T 6EOVE'T
% 96°92 TLPEE'E8 £T'90L°T8T E£T°90LT8T 00°0 00" L2E TEE S1'982°09
% 96'9% TLPEE'68 £T'90LTRY £T'90LT8T 00°0 00'LZE'TEE S1°982'09
% 16'SS 9EVSE'E ou'o 000 00°0 0070009 $9'5%9'T
% T8¢ SLTESOF 98 FEV'STT 98'PEY'STT 0o 00°000°59T 6E'EE9'R
% 01°8T T9'8¥0’sH [T'TLT'99 L1499 000 00" LZE09T 1 L00'6Y
Suulewsay %  dujuiewey eEpng  aouejeg Sulpug Aoy g0, aouejeq Suuudeg  1edpnyg |Bosid SR LUNIUY

TZOZ/E0/E0 - 0Z0T/T10/L0 tabuey aeq
Alewwng Junodoy

poday 106png sA |Ie1a(]

‘[ejo) Hoeday
iS|E30L HOLYdSIA Q3LYaITOSNOD - SEP
:5jey0L asuadxy
310 ¥3d B IDVIIIN

iS|E10L QdA VNNDVT - 6TV
151210 osuadx3
Aepng jende)
dIvdaY 8 LNIVIN dINDI

'S|E30L AJA NIHILIM AANYD - 8TY
15|20l asuadxg
XEJ 8519%3 UOI2910.4d Bl %k/T
Hivdad 8 LNIYIN dINTA

:5|e101 VO - Z0v
1s|ejo ) esuadxg
uawdolaaaq Jeis g Buiuiel
S3ddNS 8 S1001

i5{e30L NN TVYINAD - TOP
15|30 Ssuadxg
sJjeday 8snoylinod
a5uadxg3 IPIYSA
HIVdaY R INIVIW dIND3

Iwepn

WN ‘A3unoDd ejoqid

QTO000-SEP-0L0-GEY
psuadxy

HOLWdSId Q31vaiTOSNOD - SEF

asuadxy
@dA YNNBY - 611

osuadxz
Q4A NIHOLIX AQNYD - 8TF

osusdx]
ayod - 20v

suadxy
GNNY TYYINID - TOP

junoIaYy




Requisitions Over

$20,000

Road Dept.-Tools and Supplies




REQUISITION ORDER

gﬁﬂf "DATE: ' 3 - DEPARTMENT: ~ 1 QUOTEOBTAINED BY: .
et b T g Road Dept. Richard Cemo
| *%;4 March 22, 2021 ST l_f" ——wER . GUoR
W e s
' g SR VENDDR NAME: | Grants Auto & Truck Parts
e coﬁmcr NAME:|tandan
PHO&S‘ 505-287-9447
MENEREIERERY awds 0 sl b o FAXB05-287-5670 i i
MO, DESCRIPHION [ UNITCOST{  EXTENSION | UNITCOST | EXTENSION | - UNITCOST | EXTENSION
1 1JC5-1258mas Tool Sets 16402.23 16,402.23 - -
1 1AWI1B 18 in. Adjustable Wrench 55.35 59,39 - -
1 [AW24 24 in. Adjustable Wrench 126,00 126.06 - -
1 ]700-2247 Chain Wrench 97.99 $7.99 - -
i 3550 Hose Cutter 13.87 13.87 - -
1 |2031 Exhaust Pipe Cutter 33.54 33.54 - .
1 |TW38FL 3 8 Dr Torg Wrench 144.54 144.54 - N
1 JTWI2FL1 2 Dr Torg Wrench 178.83 178.83 - -
1 12391 Retrieving Toof 9,59 9.59 - -
1 {2274 Feeler Gauge : 6.39 6.5% - -
1 |161 Feeler Gauge 6,44 5.44 - -
1 |77-3508 Oil Filter Wrench 32.01 32.01 - Z
1 |77-3368 2 Jaw Oil Fil/Wrench 21,75 21.75 - -
1 |77-2535 Qil Filter Wrench 29.51 29,52 - i
1 |2115TIMAX 3 8 in. Composte impact 202.50 202.50 - -
1 {21301 2in, Imp550FT-LB 210.72 210.72 - -
1 12163ixp 2 4 in. Sup Duty Impac 858.43 859,43 - -
1 1105xpa 3 Bin. Ciub Style RATC 172.652 172.62 - -
1 1121.X6 Super Duty Air Hammer 125.80 125.80 - "
1 162613 Mini Meta! Die Boge 70.18 7C.19 - -
1 [67856 rill 125.40 125.40 - -
3 [6-9300 Swivel 14.89 44.97 - -
3 |5-9300QSwivel 14.9% 4497 - i
2 18-9301 Swivel 18,67 39.34 - -
Centinued on 2nd page - - -
e e e L L T AT
SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS : ; 19,064.22 -
TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS| <~/ L : -
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTSTAX] -~ ... - S TRV S '
TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS| = A E -
GRAND TOTAL| ¢ .. - . 19,064.22 |0 L aHE -
REASON SELECTED
VENDOR Grants Auto & Truck Parts
CONTRACT/BID/RFP #
ADDRESS 1000 W, Santa Fe Ave ESTIMATED DELIVERY
Grants New Mex;co 87020 PURCHASE ORDER # _ . —
AGENT ° ' CERTIFICATION g ERAREE  FuND NAME & LNEITEN® L 5 AmolnT
ENDORSEMENT With my signatute, § hereby certify that ali B all three signatur Kt AD2-015-216-00077 5 19,064.22

goods/services requested are necessary to B ohtalned the pun chase car:. 3
properly conduct the operations of this '
department, and that all procurement has
heen conducted according {o purchasing
policies approved by the Cihola County
Board of Comenissioners.

g Pege1of2

" FINANCE SIGNATURE




REQU!S&T!ON ORDER

CDATET 1 U DEPARTMENT: . i QUOTE DETAINED:BY:
Road Dept. Richard Cernc
March 22, 2021 QUOTESL p | QUOTER2_ - | . QUOTE#3
VE!\IDO& NAM 1| Grants Auto & Truck Parts
C,QN?ACT ;‘B\ME' tandon
R B : L PﬁONE‘ 505-287-9447
L A LT Y- 24T F¥as I:.: .‘ o : . ) . FAX. 595‘287"‘5670 . i
CRG L T T RRERCRIBTION. TUNITCOST!  EXTENSION: D UNIT €OST'} VEXTENSION | UNIT'COST 1 EXTENSION
1 i61-0208 Socket Set 67.63 67.63 - :
1 |61-0210 Secket Set 47.79 97.79 - -
1 |61-0502 Socket Set 152.37 182.37 - -
1 |RXS588CHUC Tool Box Cart 138210 1,382.10 - -
1 [RX5512RCUC Tooi Box Cart 1711.43 1,711.43 - i
1 |AC22olV 220 Vert Cabinet 415,19 416.19 - -
1 BSTIB46 46P MSTR Starbit Set 184.50 184.90 - -
2 1145 Pinch-Off Pliers 18.73 37.46 - -
1 iPBH3232tongX12 44,562 44.62 - -
1 |PBH3636[cngx58 65.09 65.09 - -
1 |37004 Nosecap 30.96 30.96 - -
1 JiHTS7 7 pc L-Torx Key Set 33.84 33.84 B -
1 |TKS513 13 pc Torx Ket Set 17.92 17.52 - -
1 {776-9115 9 pc Star Wrench Set 5.94 5.94 - -
SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS/)- AR 4,248.24 1 - -
TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS ‘ - - - -
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX . - “ "
TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS| o R - -
GRANDTOTAL] : - - - 424824 | 0 o - -
REASON SELECTED
VENDOR Grants Auto & Truck Parts
CONTRACT/BID/RFP #
ADDRESS 1000 W. Santa Fe Ave ESTIMATED DEUVERY
Grants New Maxico 87020 PURCHASE ORDER & _
o _cenvricamion AR o v LN TEME || AMGUNT
ENDORSEMENT With my signature, | hereby certify that all SEIIE!R Y signatures ;ir'é WS 100 015-416-00077 g 4,248.24
goods/services requested are necessary to obtained the purchase cannot
properly conduct the operations of this _ move forward B Fage 2 of 2
department, and that al procurement has K '
been conducted according to purchasing Y
policies appraved by the Cibola County NANCE SIGNATURE
Board of Commissionars,

EREMEMBER ANY REQUIS!TIONS OVER $500:00 NOW REQUIRE 3'HARD QUOTES ANY REQUISTION 510 DDJ 00 OR MIORE WILL NEED TO GO ONTH ] : ‘
COMMISSION APPROV&L IF USING STATE CONTRAC‘F PLEASE LIST CONTRACT # ABGUE AS WELL AS THE FFRST 4 PAGES OF THE STATE CONTRACT OTHERW SE W!Lt.

SENTBACK .- S : : B A P
- @ Qd 5/0? ‘7% Cp/& s FWW%?%}"

[ofal For f?&@wsﬁmﬂ




$*gUOTE* * Page 1 of 3
00[5
GRANTS AUTO AND TRUCK PARTS —

1403 TS HWY 66
MILAN , MM 87021

ACCT # SOLD TO DATE TIME
870 CIBOLA COUNTY G3/i8/2021 14:14
700 . ROOSEVELT . SUITE 50
SR # GRANTS, M 87020 STORE # BMP #
B 500007280 L& LABDOR

PART NUMBER LN DRSCRISTION QUANTITY LIST PRICE TOTAL
FE8-1258Ma8 BT TOOL SETS T,00  43,746.48 16402.2300  16,402.23
AWLE CET 18IN ADJUSTABLE WRENC 1.00 155,16 59.3800 55.39
AW24 CET 24IN ADJUSTABLE WRENC 1.00 289.98 126.040080 126.06
706-2247 BK CHAIN WRENRCE 1.00 201,48 £7.9900 97.99
3550 SER EOSE CUTTER 1.00 €0.53 19.8700 15.87
2031 SER EXHAUST FPIPE CUTTER 1.00 102.33 33,5460 33.54
TWIBFL CET 3 8 DR TORQ WRENCH .00 448.48 44,5400 144.54
TWLZFL CHT 1 2 DR TORR WRENCH 1.80 554,28 178.8300 178.83
2351 SER RETRIBVING TOOL 1.80 29.88 9.5500 9,59
2274 SER FEELER GAUGE 1.90 19.93 £.5900 6.59
161 HER FEELER GAUGE 1.00 19,53 6.4400 6.44
77-3508 SER OIL FILTER WRENCH 1.60 97,73 32.0100 32.01
77-3368 SER 3 JAW OIL FIL/WRENCH 1.00 £8.98 21.75040 21.75
77-2535 SER Orf: FILTER WRENCH 1.00 §1.98 23,5100 25,51
2315TIHAX IR 3 BIN COMPOSTE IMPACT 1.00 548,71 202.50¢0 202.50

Continued
**% Plus Applicable Taxes. **+
**% Prices Subject to Change Without Notice. ww¥

* % THIS IS5 NOT AN INVOICE * *




**QUOTE**

GRANTS AUTO AND TRUOCUK PARTH

1403 TE HWY &6
MILAN , NM 87021

Page 2 of 3

ACCT # QLR TO DATE TINE
§70 CIROLA COUNTY 03/18/2024 14:14
708 E. ROOSEVELT , SUITE 50
SR # GRANTE, XN B70Z0 STORE # P #
] SR00072598 14 LANDON
FART NUMBER Iy DESCRIPTION QUAMTITY LIST PRICE
2130 IR 1 2IN IMF 350 FT-IB i.4a¢ 843,231 210.7240
Z161XP IR 3 4IN SUP DUTY IMPAC 1.06 2,216.90 859.4340
1092PA IR 3 BIN CLUB STYLE RATC 1.0¢ £44.73 172.62080
121-K& p¢:4 SUPER DUTY AYR HAMMER 1.00 324.30 125.8000
§26813 ner MINYT METAL DIE BOGO 1.0¢ 203.07 70.1500
£§786 NPT DRILL 1.0¢ £13.290 125.4600
6-93{0 wpr SBWIVEL 3.00 30.34 14.%9909
§-83200 NpT SWIVEL 3.00 30.34 14.9%43
6-9381 NPT SWIVEL 2.00 64.45 13.67Q0
§1-0208 NPT BOCKET SET 1.00 222.85 £7.8300
§i-0210 NPT SOCKET SET .00 322.23 97,7800
&§1~-0502 NPT SOCKET SET 1.00 202.907 152.3700
RISSO8CHUC ETR TOOL BOX CART 1.00 3,733.64 1382,1000
RES5IZRCTC ETR FOOL BOX CART 1.0¢ 4,952,591 1711.43800
AL220LV CHT 220L VERT CABINET 1.09 1,425.98 416.31500
Continued

*%%* Plus Applicable Taxes. #***
#%% Priges Subject to Change Without Notice. **x

* * THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE * *

TOTAI:

210.72

855.43
172.62
125.80
76.19
125.40
44.87
44.97
39.34
€7.63
$7.7%
152.37
1,382.10
1,711.43
418,19



**QUOTE™*> =

GRANTE AUTO AND TRUCK PARTS
1403 US HWY 66

Page 3 of 3

MILAN , NM 87021
ACCT # SOLD TO DATE TIME
670 CIBOLA COUNTY o 03/18/2021 14:14
700 E. ROOSEVELT , SUITE 50
SR # GRANTS, NM 87020 STORE # EMP #
o 500007280 14 LANDON
PART NUMBER LN DESCRIPTION QUANTITY LIST PRICE TOTAL
BSTIB46 - CHT 46P MSTR STARBIT SET o 1,060 572.68 184.9000 184.90
145 SER PINCH-OFF PLIERS 2.00 57.48 18.7300 37.46
PBH32 CHT 32 LONG X 1 2 1.00 136.83 44.6200 44.62
PBH36 CHT 36 LONG X 5 8 1.00 195.62 65.0900 65.09
37604 MMM NOSECAP 1.00 82.20 30.9600 30.96
LHTST CHT 7PC L-TORX KEY SET 1.00 104.63 33.8400 33.84
TKSS13 CHT 13PC TORX KEY SET 1.00 56.33 17.9200 17.92
776-9115 BX 9 PC STAR WRENCH SET 1.00 19.60 5.9400 5.94
TOTAL ===vac---- > 23,312.46

+*% Plus Applicable Taxes.

* ok ke

**% Prices Subject to Change Without Notice. *#*

* * THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE * *



Resolution 21-24

Transfer of Dump Truck to Village of Milan




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION Ne 2021-24
TRANSFERRING A DUMP TRUCK TO THE VILLAGE OF MILAN

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners met in a regularly scheduled meeting
on Thursday, March 25, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. in the Cibola County Administration Building 700
Roosevelt, Grants, New Mexico 87020; and,

WHEREAS, the County of Cibola is a New Mexico County established by NMSA 1978
Section 4-3A-1 (1981) and the Village of Milan is a New Mexico Municipality, established by,
NMSA 1978 Sections 3-2-1 et. seq., located within the boundaries of the County; and

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 3-18-1 (1972) provides that municipalities, and also
counties pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995), have the power to “protect generally
the property of its municipality and its inhabitants” and to “preserve peace and order.” and:;

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-18 (1876) provides that the Board of County
Commissioners has the power to represent the county and have the care of the county property
and the management of the interest of the county in all cases where no other provision is made
by law; and,

WHEREAS, the Village of Milan has requested a donation of a dump truck from the
County stating that “[w]e are seeking this transfer because we are not in a financial position to
purchase any at this time. The current state of our dump truck is a safety liability, and we need to
replace it as soon as we can;” and,

WHEREAS, the County has a 1996 GMC Topkick Dump Truck, 237,720 miles, Vin #
1GDT7H4J0TJ510031, in need of repair, that it no longer needs and would like to assist the
Village in order to protect its joint inhabitants; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-2 (2007) states in pertinent part that “[ ]
[p]roviding a written determination has been made [ ] alocal public body[ ] may sell or
otherwise dispose of real or tangible personal property belonging to the [ ] local public body [ ]
by [] by negotiated sale or donation to other state agencies, local public bodies, school districts or
state educational institutions; [ ] sale or disposition of real or tangible personal property having a
current resale value of more than five thousand dollars ($5,000) may be made by a [] local
public body [] if the sale or disposition has been approved by [ ] the local government division of
the department of finance and administration for local public bodies [ ]; and,

Page 1 of 2



WHEREAS, the dump truck is valued at $ and therefore no DFA approval is
required; and,

WHEREAS, Article 10 Section 14 of the New Mexico Constitution, referred to as the
anti donation clause, which provides that state or municipality shall not make any donation to
association or public corporation is inapplicable to donations by state or one of its governmental
agencies to another such agency, See, City of Gallup v. New Mexico State Park and Recreation
Commission, 86 N.M. 745, 527 P.2d 786 (1974); and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of
the County of Cibola that it hereby approves the donation and transfer of the dump truck to the
Village of Milan.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Manager is hereby empowered to act on
the Board’s behalf to take any action necessary effectuate the trangfer.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF CIBOLA

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 25% day of March 2021.

Daniel Torrez, Chair

Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Commissioner

Christine Lowery, 2™ Vice-Chair

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Raiph Lucero, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Michelle E. Dominguez
Cibola County Clerk

Page 2 of 2



FELIX O. GONZALES VIVIAN L. BRUMBELOW

MAYOR MAYOR PRO TEM
TRUSTEES
VIVIAN L. BRUMBELOW
ELLEN I. BACA
SARAH E. AUSTIN CHRISTOPHER J. ARCHULETA
VILLAGE MANAGER ROSEANNE LOPEZ

VILLAGE OF MILAN

P.O. Box 2727 e 623 URANIUM AVENUE
MILAN, NEW MEXICO 87021

March 19, 2021
Dear Cibola County Manager and Commissioners,

The Village of Milan respectfully writes this letter to request that if you have any equipment to spare, we
are in need of dump truck(s) with accessories , should you have any that you can transfer to the Village. We are
seeking this transfer because we are not in a financial position to purchase any at this time. The current state of

our dump truck is a safety liability, and we need to replace it as soon as we can.

Respectfully,
7i
@[WM 6B

Sarah E. Austin
Village Manager
505-285-1385



Resolution 21-25

Transfer of Dump Truck to Blue Water Village
and Sanitation District




MEw Mo

CiBoLA COUNTY

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION Ne 2021-25
TRANSFERRING A DUMP TRUCK TO THE BLUEWATER WATER AND SANITATION
DISTRICT AND BLUEWATER CEMETERY

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners met in a regularly scheduled meeting on
Thursday, March 25, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. in the Cibola County Administration Building 700 Roosevelt,
Grants, New Mexico 87020; and,

WHEREAS, the County of Cibola is a New Mexico County established by NMSA 1978
Section 4-3A-1 (1981); and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 73-2-1 er seq. the Bluewater Water and
Sanitation District (Bluewater) is a governmental subdivision of the State of New Mexico, located
withing the County of Cibola, created to promote the health, safety, prosperity, security and general
welfare of the inhabitants of said districts.: and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 73-2-16 (F) (1985) Bluewater has the power
to “[ Jacquire, dispose of and encumber real and personal property, water rights, water and sewer
works and plants and any interest in them, including leases and easements; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 3-18-1 (1972) provides that municipalities, and also
counties pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995), have the power to “protect generally the
property of its municipality and its inhabitants” and to “preserve peace and order.” and;

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-18 (1876) provides that the Board of County
Commissioners has the power to represent the county and have the care of the county property and
the management of the interest of the county in all cases where no other provision is made by law;
and,

WHEREAS, Bluewater has requested a donation of a dump truck from the Count stating that
* [w]e are seeking this equipment because we are both not in a financial position to purchase any
equipment at this time.” and,

WHEREAS, the County hasa 1996 GMC Topkick Dump Truck, 299,999 miles, Vin #
1GDT7H4J2TJ510421, that is in need of repair and that it no longer needs and would like to assist
the Bluewater in order to protect its joint inhabitants; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-2 (2007) states in pertinent part that “[ ]
[p]roviding a written determination has been made [ ] a local public body[ ] may sell or otherwise

Page 1 of 2



dispose of real or tangible personal property belonging to the [ ] local public body [ ] by [] by
negotiated sale or donation to other state agencies, local public bodies, school districts or state
educational institutions; [ ] sale or disposition of real or tangible personal property having a current
resale value of more than five thousand dollars ($5,000) may be made by a [] local public body [] if
the sale or disposition has been approved by [ ] the local government division of the department of
finance and administration for local public bodies [ ]; and,

WHEREAS, the dump truck is valued at § and therefore no DFA approval is
required; and,

WHEREAS, Article 10 Section 14 of the New Mexico Constitution, referred to as the anti
donation clause, which provides that state or municipality shall not make any donation to association
or public corporation is inapplicable to donations by state or one of its governmental agencies to
another such agency, See, City of Gallup v. New Mexico State Park and Recreation Commission, 86
N.M. 745, 527 P.2d 786 (1974); and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of the
County of Cibola that it hereby approves the donation and transfer of the dump truck to the Bluewater
Water and Sanitation District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Manager is herby empowered to act on the
Board’s behalf to take any action necessary effectuate the transfer.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF CIBOLA

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 25% day of March 2021.

Daniel Torrez, Chair

Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Commissioner

Christine Lowery, 2°¢ Vice-Chair

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Michelle E. Dominguéz
Cibola County Clerk

Page 2 of 2



Paul Spencer - President
Bluewater Water and Sanitation
PO Box 68

Bluewater NM 87005

3-22-21

Kate Fletcher

Cibola County Manager
700 E. Roosevslf, Suite 50
Grants, NM 87020
505-287-9431

Dear Cibola County Manager and Commissioners,

Bluewater Water and Sanitation along with Bluewater Cemetery respectfully requests that if you
have any equipment to spare, we are in need of 3 dump truck with accessories should you have
any that you could transfer to BWSD and Bluewster Cemetery . We are seeking this equipment
because we are both not in a financial position to purchase any equipment at this time.

Sincerely, W W |

Paul Spencer

Water Board President

Bluewater Cemetery Board Member
505-287-0156



